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Natasha Morley

From: Defence Property Management Planning <PropertyManagementPlanning@defence.ie>
Sent: Friday 28 February 2025 19:14

To: Natasha Morley

Cc: Orla Murphy; Peig Healy; Defence Pro perty Management Planning

Subject: RE: 240614 - Curraglass Renewable Energy Development - Scoping Document
Attachments: 20250228_Response to MKO_Proposed Renewable Energy development at

Derreendonee and Curraglass, Co. Cork.pdf

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments.

Dear Ms. Morley,

In response to your e-mail request below, please see the attached response from the Department of Defence.
Please contact me if you have any queries.

Kind Regards

Phil

Philomena Evans

Property Management Branch
An Roinn Cosanta
REG‘ fg(}
Department of Defence Plamn, o T
T "‘(: :’f:,ﬂ R‘\
Béthar an Staisitin, An Droichead Nua, Contae Chill Dara, W12 AD93. (WEs }:; D e

Station Road, Newbridge, Co.Kildare, W12 ADS3.

E-mail prope! anagementplanning@defence.ie

From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mkoireland.ie>

Sent: Friday 14 February 2025 11:54

To: Defence Property Management Planning <PropertyManagementPlanning@defence.ie>
Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mbkoireland.ie>; Peig Healy <phealy@mkoireland.ie>

Subject: 240614 - Curraglass Renewable Energy Development - Scoping Document
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Good afternoon,

MKO is preparing an Environmental Impact Assessment Report (EIAR), on behalf of Wingleaf Ltd. for a proposed
wind farm development located at Curraglass and surrounding townlands, located approximately 5.6km
northeast of Kealkill, 5.5km southwest of the village of Ballingeary, and 16km northeast of Bantry.

Itis envisaged that the proposed renewable energy development will comprise approximately 3 no. wind turbines,
existing access roads and entrance(s), borrow pits and spoil management areas, internal electrical cabling,
temporary construction compounds and a permanent meteorological mast. All wind farm site cabling will be laid
underground. It is proposed to utilise the existing wind farm infrastructure at the Site, including the existing on-site
substation. In this regard, it is intended to submit the planning permission application to Cork County Council.

As part of the EIA process, we would welcome any comments that you may have in relation to the proposed
project, including baseline data, survey techniques or potential impacts that should be considered as part of the
assessment process and in the preparation of the EIAR. A Scoping Document providing details of the proposed
project and the site is attached. If you could return any comments or suggestions at your earliest convenience, it
would be much appreciated. If you require any further information, please do ntfi-ﬁ_‘gsj_tg_te to contact me.

Kind regards,
Natasha

Natasha Morley _
Graduate Environmental Scientist Nog ~ Co

MKO

A
Tuam Road, Galway, H91
uam MIKO>

REG.No.______
PLANMNG (WEST) DEPT

Offices in Galway and Dublin
mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 s
611 Ji

CORK COUNT

NORTON HOUSE,

McCarthy Keville O’Sullivan Ltd. T/A MKO. Registered in Ireland No. 462657. VAT No. IE9693052R

This email and any attached files or emails transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for
the use of the individual(s) or entity to whom it is addressed. If the reader is not a representative of the
intended recipient(s), any review, dissemination or copying of this message or the information it contains
is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender of the email and delete the
email. MKO does not represent or warrant that any attachment hereto is free from computer viruses or
other defects. The opinions expressed in this e-mail and any attachments may be those of the author
and are not necessarily those of MKO

Fégra faoi Rindacht: T4 an riomhphost seo agus aon iatan a ghabhann
leis rinda. lIs leis an duine / nd daoine sin amhain a bhfuil siad

2



An Roinn Cosanta
Department of Defence

Ms. Natasha Morley

MKO .:;:Irt'f,?'_ No,
Tuam Road, AN~
Galway, G, ___j\j--*.:_H\

H91 VWg4 7 . _:‘ﬂ::‘“

28 February 2025

& ._ﬁ(rs_ ,'\;_\__ : \ ¥/
Re: Curraglass Renewable Energy Development in the townlands of! C’f; e
Derreendonee and Curraglass, Co. Cork ORye

Without Prejudice

Dear Ms. Morley,

! i

D4,
A/r

I refer to your e-mail, dated 14 February 2025, in relation to a proposed Kgnlg;\’vablél Wy
Energy development in the townlands of Derreendonee and Curraglass, CoCerk g

I wish to advise at the outset that any determination in relation to a planning consentis; "
solely a matter for the planning authorities and/or ABP, as appropriate. Therefore, the
following observations are made on a non-prejudicial basis, and are not intended to be
used to rely on for a prospective planning application, nor are these observations to be
relied on in the event of any commercial transaction pertaining to such lands and they
are not to be relied on in the event of any contract exchange pertaining to same.

As a matter of practice, the Department of Defence does not provide observations or
advice in the scoping process, except where the relevant parties have been directed by a
planning authority to seek the Department’s views.

Having consulted with the Military authorities, the Department of Defence wishes to
make the following observations:

1. The Minister for Defence is responsible for the regulation of military aviation,
whereas the Irish Aviation Authority (IAA) is responsible for the safety
regulation of civil aviation including acrodromes. The IAA does not have remit
for military aviation or installations. Safeguarding of military flight operations
and installations is intended to protect both current and future aircraft operations
and also to take account of the security requirements associated with some of
those operations.

2. All turbines should be illuminated by Type C, Medium intensity, Fixed Red
obstacle lighting with a minimum output of 2,000 candela to be visible in all
directions of azimuth and to be operational H24/7 days a week. Obstacle lighting

Béthar an Staisitin, An Droichead Nua, Contae Chill Dara, W12 AD93.
Station Road, Newbridge, Co.Kildare, W12 AD93.

T +353 45 492000 | customer@defence.ie

www.defence.ie



should be incandescent. If LED or other lighting types are used, should be a type
visible to Night Vision equipment. Obstacle lighting must emit light at the near
Infra-Red (IR) range of the electromagnetic spectrum, specifically at or near 850
nanometres (nm) of wavelength. Light intensity to be of similar value to that
emitted in the visible spectrum of light.

3. Any Irish Air Corps (IAC) requirements for are separate to Irish Aviation
Authority (IAA) requirements.

Nothing in the above observations shall be taken as a binding response by the Minister
for Defence in the event that a planning application is made. The Minister reserves the
right to comment on an actual planning application as and when it is submitted in
accordance with the provisions of the planning regulatory code.

We would appreciate if you could keep us informed on any progress relating to this
proposed development, in particular if this development was to progress to the planning
stage.

Please contact me if you have any queries in this regard.

Yours sincerely "
REG. NU.______ —

JNING (WEST) DEPT

Phil Evans

Property Management Branch
Department of Defence
Station Road -
Newbridge f:.ﬂ._Q';."'i'i‘_i __=_.__j.- i .
Co. Kildfre, NORTON HOUSE, SKIBBEREEN, Co. CORK

W12 AD93
Email: propertymanagementplanning@defence.ie
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Natasha Morley PUSE, SK13gERepy - cIL
T —— w
From: DECC Planning Natifications <PlanningNotifications@decc.gov.ie>
Sent: Tuesday 25 February 2025 11:49
To: Natasha Morley
Subject: RE: 240614 - Curraglass Renewable Energy Development - Scoping Document Updated
Attachments: 2025.02.25 GSI Submission.pdf

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. |
Dear Natasha,

Please see attached a submission on behalf of Geological Survey Ireland (a division of the Department of the
Environment, Climate and Communications) with regard to the subject entity.

Please send an acknowledgement of receipt to PlanningNotifications@decc.gov.ie at your earliest convenience.

Kind regards,
Luke Thompson

Luke Thompson, Administrative Officer
Planning Advisory Division RE G

An Roinn Comhshaoil, Aeraide agus Cumarsaide
Department of the Environment, Climate and Communications

Teach Tom Johnson, Béthar Haddington, Baile Atha Cliath, D04 K7X4
Tom Johnson House, Haddington Road, Dublin, D04 K7X4

M +353 (0)87 336 7599
luke.thompson@decc.gov.ie

From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mkoireland.ie>
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2025 3:13 PM
To: DECC GSI Planning <GSIPlanning@GSl.ie>

Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mbkoireland.ie>; Peig Healy <phealy@mkoireland.ie>
Subject: FW: 240614 - Curraglass Renewable Energy Development - Scoping Document Updated

Good Afternoon,



An Roinn Comhshaoil, Geological Survey
Aerdide agus Cumarsdide @ Su|rbhéirega‘cht Ghealaiochta

Department of the Environment,
Climate and Communications

Ireland | Eireann

Natasha Morley

MKO

Tuam Road,

Galway, H91 VW84 20 February 2025

Re: EIA Scoping Document for a Proposed Renewable Energy Development, in Derreendonee and Curraglass, Co. Cork
Your Ref: 240614
Our Ref: 25/27

Dear Natasha,
Geological Survey Ireland is the national earth science agency and is a division of the Department of the Environment,

Climate and Communications. We provide independent geological information and interpretation and gather various data for
that purpose. Please see our website for data availability.

With reference to your email received on the 17 February 2025, concerning the EIA Scoping Document for a Proposed
Renewable Energy Development, in Derreendonee and Curraglass, Co. Cork, we recommend using our various data sets
when conducting the EIAR, SEA, planning and scoping processes for developments, plans and policies. For more detailed
information on how to access this data please access ‘Data and Maps’ Data & Maps (gsi.ie) on our ‘Geoscience for planning’
webpage. Use of our data or maps should be attributed correctly (please refer to each individual dataset’s metadata for
correct attribution).

For specific data available for Environmental Assessment and Planning topics please follow this link [Data by Environmental
Assessment and Planning Topic (gsi.ie)], where you will find our data arranged by environmental assessment topic as
illustrated below:

REG. N 0.

e & o e —

e  Subsoils (Quaternary e Aquifers GW vulnerability, e Geothermal _I'_i 5 NOV 204
Geology) GWPSs (GWPPs) e Carbon capture and storage’ " /|
s Tellus Geochemistry Surface water Climate changetrends. .
* Geotechnical e Tellus Geochemistry . Natiorp\a(ggp@é'cjé”;;r@nlg‘g' LOUNCI
Geology Estuarine & marine waters assessment ' IBSEREL
e Bedrock e  Marine and coastal
s  Geophysics Flooding
e Bedrock & Quaternary 3D e GWClimate
e Karst
Cultural Heritage The Landscape
Archaeology Built Services Landscape Appearance & Character
e  Cherish e Natural resources (Minerals & e  Physiographic units
Underwater Archaeology Aggregates) Historical landscapes
e  Shipwrecks e  Active quarries e  Historic mines

Other Relevant Data

Natural (Geo) hazards Natural heritage PL p.‘NNENG- Db
e landslide Susceptibility Mapping| e Geoheritage (County Geological

e  Groundwater flooding Sites) 1% SF P fm’t
e Coastal vulnerability e Dimension Stone/Stone Built Rt S

e Subsidence Ireland

e Radon

Geological Survey Ireland, Block 1, Booterstown Hall, Booterstown, Blackrock, Co Dublin, A94 N2R6
Bloc 1, Halla Bhaile an Bhéthair, Baile an Bhéthair, An Charraig Dhubh, Baile Atha Cliath, A94 N2R6
T +353(0)1 678 2000 www.gsi.ie Fdiltitear roimh comhfhreagras i nGaeilge

pwater o [ ) DEPT
Soil Groundwater Carbon accounting / Carbon balance




. T ht Gh hita
Department of the Environment, ki 1 Birzsarie
Climate and Communications

An Roinn Comhshaoil, GEO!B ical Survey
Aerdide agus Cumarsaide @ e &' 1

Geoheritage

Geological Survey Ireland is in partnership with the National Parks and Wildlife Service (NPWS, Department of Housing, Local
Government and Heritage), to identify and select important geological and geomorphological sites throughout the country
for designation as geological NHAs (Natural Heritage Areas). This is addressed by the Geoheritage Programme of Geological
Survey Ireland, under 16 different geological themes, in which the minimum number of scientifically significant sites that best
represent the theme are rigorously selected by a panel of theme experts.

County Geological Sites (CGSs), as adopted under the National Heritage Plan, include additional sites that may also be of
national importance, but which were not selected as the very best examples for NHA designation. All geological heritage sites
identified by Geological Survey Ireland are categorised as CGS pending any further NHA designation by NPWS. CGSs are now
routinely included in County Development Plans and in the GIS of planning departments, to ensure the recognition and
appropriate protection of geological heritage within the planning system. CGSs can be viewed online under the Geological
Heritage tab on the online Map Viewer.

The audit for Co. Cork was completed in 2024. The full report details can be found here. Our records show that there is a CGS
EIAR Site Boundary.

Pass of Keimaneigh, Co. Cork (GR 110403, 64071), under IGH theme: IGH 7 Quaternary. The glacial meltwater channel
at Keimaneigh is a major deglacial landform in the mountains along the Cork-Kerry county boundary. An important
County Geological Site, the channel provides clues to deglacial processes in the region, and to the remaining ice sheets
and glacial lakes during the closing stages of the last glaciation around 14,000 years ago. The R584 between Bantry and
Béal Atha an Ghaorthaidh runs through the pass, and the steep gorge like landscape is very noticeable. Link to Site
Report: CKO71.

With the current plan, there are no envisaged impacts on the integrity of current CGS by the proposed development. We ask
that any proposed access roads or road upgrades and ancillary works associated with the proposed development do not
impact on the feature or wider county geological site as shown on our maps. However, if the proposed development plan is

altered, please contact Clare Glanville (Clare.Glanville@gsi.ie) for further information and possible mitigation measures if
applicable.

Other Comments B

Should development go ahead, all other factors considered, Geological Survey Ireland would much apﬁ'i‘é&iaf’é"a copy of

reports detailing any site investigations carried out. The data would be redacted for confidentiality and added: toGeoioglcal - e
Survey Ireland’s national database of site investigation boreholes, implemented to provide a better service to the civil >!) DE P‘{
engineering sector. Data can be sent to the Geolqgic;d Mapping Unit, at mailto:Genlc_gicaIMappinglnfo@gsi.ie- ,

If we can be of any further help, please do not he5|tate to!car‘rtact me CIar&Glan\nlle or my colleague Tresh Smullen at
GSIPlanning@gsi.ie.

_ UNCIL
Yours sincerel U6 N IV 2075 : N Co. cor
Z c073 REG. No
Dr. Clare Glanville {I‘l". ish Smillen: T PLANNING (WEST) DE
Senior Geologist ‘Geologist »
Geoheritage and Planning Programme Geoheritage and P!anmng Prngramme 15 SEP 9
Geological Survey Ireland Geological Survey Ireland 4

FC“:/ f ) ™\ ror
The publicly available data referenced/presented here, should in no way be construed a?G@o]agacalaurggy lrgland ‘s\fpﬁort
for or objection to the proposed development or plan. The data are made freely available to all and can be used as Co. Co
independent scientific data in assessments, plans or policies. It should be noted that in many cases these data are a baseline

or starting point for further site specific assessments.

Geological Survey Ireland, Block 1, Booterstown Hall, Booterstown, Blackrock, Co Dublin, A94 N2R6
Bloc 1, Halla Bhaile an Bhéthair, Baile an Bhéthair, An Charraig Dhubh, Baile Atha Cliath, A94 N2R6
T +353(0)1 6782000 www.gsi.ie Fdiltitear roimh comhfhreagras i nGaeilge




Natasha Morley

From: planning applications <planning.applications@failteireland.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 4 March 2025 11:16

To: Natasha Morley

Ce: Orla Murphy; Peig Healy

Subject: Re: 240614 - Curraglass Renewable Energy Development - Scoping Document Updated

Attachments: EIA-Proposed Curraglass Wind Farm, Co. Cork.pdf; Failte Ireland EIAR Guidelines
2023.pdf

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments.

Hello Natasha,

Apologies for the delayed response and thank you for your email and Scoping Document regarding the proposed
Curraglass Renewable Energy Development, Co. Cork.

Please see attached our submission and a copy of Failte Ireland’s Updated (2023) Guidelines for the Treatment of
Tourism in an EIA, which you may find informative for the preparation of the Environmental Impact Assessment for the
proposed project. The purpose of this report is to provide guidance for those conducting Environmental Impact
Assessment and compiling an Environmental Impact Assessment Reports (EIAR), or those assessing EIARs, where the
project involves tourism or may have an impact upon tourism. These guidelines are non-statutory and act as
supplementary advice to the EPA EIAR Guidelines outlined in section 2.

We trust that the attached letter will provide additional insights which will ensure that tourism and the potential
impacts on tourism are adequately considered in the future steps/phases of the project.

Regards, REG

Yvonne SN (WWEST) DEPT

Yvonne Jackson Ub N
Product Development-Environment & Planning Support | Failte Ireland

88-95 Amiens Street, Dublin 1, D01 WR86 VORTON HousE, sypan e CIL
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08™ March 2022
Update: Proposed Curraglass Wind Farm

Dear Householder,

| hope this letter finds you well. | am writing to you with an update regarding the proposed
Curraglass Wind Farm. | have taken over the role of Community Liaison Officer (CLO) for the
project, and | will be your point of contact should you have any queries in relation to the proposed
wind farm.

You may already be aware that An Bord Pleanala issued their decision on the planning appeal case
at the end of January. The Board decided to grant permission for the proposed 7-turbine wind
farm, which is primarily located on the site of the original 10 turbines at this location. Please find
enclosed a map illustrating the permitted turbine locations in relation to your property, the
previous ten turbines are evident on the aerial imagery map background for context. The map
indicates a 1km and 2km buffer off the permitted turbines. We are continuing direct contact with
those closest to the development, this information and all further updates will continue be made
available on the dedicated project website www.curraglassinfo.com to inform the wider
community.

There is a lot of work to get through before construction commences on site, and we will update
you further as the project reaches significant milestones. Unfortunately, the decision was too late
to facilitate an application to enter the project in the current Renewable Energy Support Scheme
(RESS). RESS is an attractive prospect for the community as it ringfences a portion of the support
scheme for significant community benefit, we hope to include the project in any future round of
RESS. However, regardless of whether the project enters RESS or not, we have already committed
to a minimum community fund of €60,000 per annum. The community fund will be administered
in accordance with the wishes of the majority of the local community.

I would welcome any queries or questions you may have relating to the project and would
appreciate any feedback in relation to the community benefit fund. Please feel free to contact
me, either by email curraglassclo@turnkeydev.com, by phone 086-1427399, or through the
‘contact us’ portal on the website www.curraglassinfo.com. | look forward to meeting you at some
stage as the project progresses.

Yours sincerely,

Kieran Kyne
Enerco Energy Ltd

Wingleaf Limited, Lissarda Business Park, Lissarda, Co Cork, Ireland, P14 YN56
Tel: +353 (0) 21-7336034 Email: curraglassclo@turnkeydev.com Reg. No. 560958
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¢  Wingleaf

4th December 2024

Update: Proposed Curraglass Wind Farm

Dear Householder,

| hope this letter finds you well. | wish to update you on the Curraglass Wmﬁ Fgrgn
proposal. | have recently taken over the role of Community Liaison: O_ _‘cer (GLO) for this
project, and | will be your point of contact should you have any queries in’ relatlon to'-th
proposal. :

Since our last project correspondence, | have endeavored to ensure that the information
that | have in relation to property ownership is up to date. Land ownership details have
been obtained from the Property Registration Authority, however, by their nature, these
records are not always fully up-to-date and changes in land ownership details may not be
fully reflected in such records. In addition, names of deceased persons may still be
recorded in such files and, if this is the case, this is sincerely regretted. If there is a
discrepancy in the information that we have in relation to your property, please let me
know and | will update the information for future correspondence.

Further to the previous grant of permission for a 7-turbine wind farm at this site by An
Bord Pleandla in January 2022, the decision was subject to legal challenge. This ultimately
resulted in the quashing of the 2022 permission and a direction to remit the appeal case
back to the Board for further consideration. As you may already be aware, An Bord
Pleanala determined the remitted appeal case with a decision to refuse planning
permission in May of this year. Their decision was based on visual amenity concerns with
regard to the size and scale of the proposed wind farm within the local landscape.

The project planning and environmental consultants, MKO, have reviewed the decision
and following this review, it is considered that the reasons for refusal can be addressed
in a new application. MKO are currently carrying out the necessary supplementary studies
to support a new planning application for a revised proposal. This proposal is currently
expected to consist of 3 turbines located along the footprint of the previously operational
wind farm at this site. It is currently anticipated that the necessary documentation for a
new application could be available by Q1/Q2 of 2025.

We will be in touch again in the new year in relation to plans to hold a Public Information
Exhibition (PIE), where information in relation to the revised proposal will be on display.
This will provide an opportunity for all interested parties to view the information, and
there will be representatives from MKO and Enerco Energy Ltd in attendance to answer
any questions in relation to the proposal.

All information presented to the community will continue to be made available for public
viewing at www.curraglassinfo.com. If you have difficulty accessing the project website,

Wingleaf Limited, Lissarda Business Park, Lissarda, Co Cork, Ireland, P14 YN56
Tel: +353 (0) 21-7336034 Email: curraglassclo@turnkeydev.com Reg. No. 560958
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please let me know and | will assist with this. | would welcome any queries or questions
you may have in relation to the project and would appreciate your feedback. Please feel
free to contact me, either through the contact page on the website, by email,
curraglassclo@turnkeydev.com, or by phone, 086-0841815

I wish you the very best for the festive season and | look forward to working with your
community in the new year.

Yours sincerely,
James Crowley
Enerco Energy Ltd

curraglassclo@turnkeydev.com
086-0841815

- :"}f; l"ll"ill{z'lb'}:
i co.C ORK

Wingleaf Limited, Lissarda Business Park, Lissarda, Co Cork, Ireland, P14 YN56
Tel: +353 (0) 21-7336034 Email: curraglassclo@turnkeydev.com Reg. No. 560958
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11" February 2025
Proposed Curraglass Wind Farm
Dear Householder,

| hope this letter finds you well.

| wish to update you on the Curraglass Wind Farm proposal. The project Environmental
Consultants, MKO, continue their preparation for a planning permission application for
the proposed 3 no. turbines at the site of the original windfarm, and are ready for a Public
Information Exhibition (PIE) about the proposal.

The PIE will be hosted in the Béal Atha’n Ghaorthaidh GAA Clubhouse, on Wednesday 26"
of February from 5:00 pm to 8:30 pm. Information about the proposed development will
be on display and members of the project team, along with myself, will be present to
answer any queries. See overleaf a copy of the advertisement which will appear in the
next edition of the Southern Star to inform the wider community of this event.

Everyone is welcome to attend the exhibition, however, there is no obligation. All
information on display on the day will also be uploaded to the project website for public
viewing, www.curraglassinfo.com. If you cannot attend the PIE and have difficulty
accessing the information on the project website, please contact me and | will assist you.

Thank you for taking the time to read this letter and as always if you have any queries
regarding the proposed development, please feel free to contact me by email at
curraglassclo@turnkeydev.com, by phone 086-0841815, or through the ‘Contact’ portal
on the project website.

Yours sincerely,
James Crowley REG. No
Enerco Energy Ltd

curraglassclo@turnkeydev.com 06 NOV 20
086-0841815 - UV LUZLD

Wingleaf Limited, Lissarda Business Park, Lissarda, Co Cork, Ireland, P14 YN56
Tel: +353 (0) 21-7336034 Email: curraglassclo@turnkeydev.com Reg. No. 560958
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Wingleaf Ltd. are holding a Public Information Exhibition
(PIE) regarding a revised proposal for the Curraglass Wind
Farm comprising of 3 no. turbines, in the townlands of
Curraglass and Derreendonee, Co. Cork. This PIE will be
held in Ballingeary (Béal Atha’n Ghaorthaidh), as follows:

Béal Atha’n Ghaorthaidh GAA Clubhouse
Ballingeary
Co. Cork
P12 TH63
Wednesday 26" February
5pm—8:30pm

The PIE is open to all interested parties and information in
relation to this proposal will be on display with project
representatives in attendance to answer any questions. For
those unable to attend the event, all information on display
at the PIE will also be available on the project website,
www.curraglassinfo.com. If anyone cannot access the
website, please contact the project Community Liaison
Officer (CLO), James Crowley, to arrange an alternative
means of sharing the information.

E: curraglassclo@turnkeydev.com or P;: 086-0841815

REG. No.____ e
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Curraglass Wind Farm, Co. Cork

Appendix 2-1 Comnunity Engagement Report — 240614

PUBLICINFORMATION EXHIBITION —26/02/2025




Natasha Morley

From: Roger Woods <rwoods@bai.ie>

Sent: Friday 14 February 2025 11:11

To: Natasha Morley

Cc: Orla Murphy; Peig Healy

Subject: RE: 240614 - Curraglass Renewable Energy Development - Scoping Document

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments.

Hi Natasha

Coimisitin na Mean does not perform an in-depth analysis of the effect of wind turbines or electrical sub
stations on FM networks. However, we are not aware of any issues from existing windfarms or electrical
sub stations into existing FM networks. Also, the proposed sub station is not located close to any
existing or planned FM transmission sites.

Innealtéir Feidhmilchain Sinsearach | Senior Executive Engineer

T: +353 (0)1 644 1200 | rwoods@cnam.ie

7 (Coimisiun

=

~4" na Mean

1 Aras Shiol Bhroinn, Béthar Shiol Bhroinn, Baile Atha Cliath, D04 NP20, Eire.
1 Shelbourne Buildings, Shelbourne Road, Dublin, D04 NP20, Ireland.
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Té an riomhphost seo agus aon iatan a ghabhann leis rinda agus is leis an duine sin amhdin a bhfuil siad seolta chulge!churm a br{&nsann siad. Muna
duitse an riomhphost seo, ni ceart & a léamh né a scaoileadh chuig aon trid pairti. larrtar ort teachtaireacht a ?h !ﬁah chu:gan seoltolr rlrs‘.;",/‘,r

chuig info@cnam.ie, agus an riomhphost seo a scrios. ‘Ory, Ony

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended only for the use of the addressee. If you have racewad\ms emafl" f
please notify the sender or info@cnam.ie immediately and delete this email. If you are not the intended recipient, any distribution oroagmng G{thfs
email is strictly prohibited.
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Dé&an machnamh ar an timpeallacht, le do thoil, roimh an riomhphost seo a phriontail.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mbkoireland.ie> PLANNING S o
Sent: Friday 14 February 2025 11:04 NG WEST) DEPT
To: Roger Woods <rwoods@bai.ie>
Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mbkoireland.ie>; Peig Healy <phealy@mbkoireland.ie>

Subject: 240614 - Curraglass Renewable Energy Development - Scoping Document
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I You don't often get email from nmorley@mkoireland.ie. Learn why this is important
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

It is envisaged that the proposed renewable energy development will comprise approximately 3 no. wind turbines,
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
would be much appreciated. If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,
Natasha

Natasha Morley

Graduate Environmental Scientist
MKO

Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84

Offices in Galway and Dublin M |< o
s

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611
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Natasha Morley

From: James Dwyer <James.Dwyer@CorkCoCo.ie>
Sent: Thursday 3 April 2025 15:54

To: Natasha Morley

Subject: RE: Quarantine Notification MID_do36VUAyOIE1

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments.

Natasha,
| have no comments from an Engineering perspective at this stage
Regards

Séamus O’Dhuibhir | Innealtéir Feidhmitichdin Sinsearach | Béithre agus Iompar
Combhairle Contae Chorcai | Halla an Bhaile | Maigh Chromtha | Co. Chorcai | P12 YX48 | Eire
F +353-(0)26 — 41047

james.dwyer@corkcoco.ie | www.corkcoco.ie

Tairseach na geustaiméiri: www.yourcouncil.ie Bars

James Dwyer | Senior Executive Engineer | Roads & Transportation
Cork County Council | Town Hall | Macroom | Co Cork | P12 ¥X48 | Ireland
T +353-(0)26 — 41047

james.dwyer@corkcoco.ie, www.corkcoco.ie

Customer Portal: www.yourcouncil.ie

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann ti an riomhphost seo a phriontiil. Please consider the Environment before
printing this mail.

From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mkoireland.ie>

Sent: Wednesday, April 2, 2025 9:56 AM

To: James Dwyer <James.Dwyer@CorkCoCo.ie>

Subject: RE: Quarantine Notification MID_do36VUAyY0IE1

CAUTION FROM CORK COUNTY COUNCIL IT SECURITY: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If in doubt, please contact

itservicedesk@corkcoco.ie / ext 5700 or phishingreport@corkcoco.ie to report the e-mail as sispiGious

Hi James,

1OUSE, SF(IRE!.EREEN, Co. CORK




Natasha Morley

From: Kevin Lynch (Eng) <Kevin.Lynch@Corkcoco.ie>
Sent: Wednesday 2 April 2025 14:50

To: Natasha Morley

Subject: RE: Oversized attachments

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments.

Hi Natascha,

Any comments I have to make would have been make in previous reports on planning reports on this site.
What is of concern will be the haul route selection and the abnormal/oversized loads; and the ability to
negotiate the existing road network.

An abnormal load licence will be required and such an application will be referred to me in due course.
If you want to forward any proposed delivery routes you may be considering, I can comment on them in
advance of an application.

Regards,

Kevin.

From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mbkoireland.ie>
Sent: Wednesday, April 2, 2025 11:27 AM

To: Kevin Lynch (Eng) <Kevin.Lynch@Corkcoco.ie>
Subject: RE: Oversized attachments

CAUTION FROM CORK COUNTY COUNCIL IT SECURITY: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, If in doubt, pleasecontact

itservicedesk@corkcoco.ie / ext 5700 or phishingreport@corkcoco.ie to report the e-mail as sUSPICIDUS Y fi i /s o

YUY

Hi Kevin,

KIB

With regards to the below email, | wish to follow up to see if you have any cd“r_nments oF ( querles‘ln
relation to the proposed Curraglass Renewable Energy Development. If so, can you please get back to
me at your earliest convenience.

Kind regards,
Natasha

Natasha Morley
Graduate Environmental Scientist




An Roinn Talmhaiochta,
Bia agus Mara
Department of Agriculture,
Food and the Marine

MKO [ A
Tuam Road
Galway
H91VWRg4

11* March 2025

Re: Curraglass Windfarm near Kealkill, Ballingeary, Bantry, Co Cork

Dear Sir/Madam,
The following are the comments from this Division in relation to the proposed development:

If the proposed development will involve the felling or removal of any trees, the developer must obtain
a Felling License from this Department before trees are felled or removed. A Felling Licence
application form can be obtained from the Department’s website link here: gov.ie - Tree Felling
Licences (www.gov.ie)

A Felling Licence granted by the Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine provides authority
under the Forestry Act 2014 to fell or otherwise remove a tree or trees and/or to thin a forest for
silvicultural reasons. The Act prescribes the functions of the Minister and details the requirements,
rights and obligations in relation to felling licences. The principal set of regulations giving further effect
to the Forestry Act 2014 are the Forestry Regulations 2017 (S.I. No. 191 of 2017).

The developer should take note of the contents of Felling and Reforestation Policy document which
provide a consolidated source of information on the legal and regulatory framework relating to tree
felling; gov.ie - Tree Felling Licences (www.gov.ie) As this development is within forest lands, particular
attention should be paid to deforestation, turbulence felling and the requirement to afforest
alternative lands.

In order to ensure regulated forestry operations in Ireland accord with the principles of sustainable
forest management (SFM), as well fulfilling the requirements of other relevant environmental
protection laws, the Department (acting through its Forest Service division) must undertake particular
consultations, and give certain matters full consideration during the assessment of individual Felling
Licence applications. This includes consultation with relevant bodies, the application of various
protocols and procedures (e.g. Forest Service Appropriate Assessment Procedure), and the
requirement for applicants on occasion to provide further information (e.g. a Natura Impact
Statement).

Consequently, when the Forest Service is considering an application to fell trees, the following applies:

1. The interaction of these proposed works with the environment locally and more widely,
in addition to potential direct and indirect impacts on designated sites and water, is
assessed. Consultation with relevant environmental and planning authorities may be
required where specific sensitivities arise (e.g. local authorities;Natignal Parks & Wildlife
Service, Inland Fisheries Ireland, and the National Monumentsggﬂﬂ;ﬁ?}ﬁ_:_,‘.__; (W

Eastat Chaislean Sheonach, Contae Loch Garman, Y35 PN52
Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford, Y35 PN52 CORK {

JUNTY COUNCIL

T +353 53 9163400 Lo Call 0761 06 4415 | forestryinfo@agriculture.gov.ie NORTON HOUSE, SKIBBEREEN, Co. CORK
www.agriculture.gov.ie
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2. Where a tree Felling Licence application is received, the Department will publish a notiéfli
of the application before making a decision on the matter. The notice shall state that an
person may make a submission to the Department within 30 days from the date of the
notice. The notices are published online at: gov.ie - Felling Licence Applications

(www.gov.ie)

3. Third parties that make a submission or observation will be informed of the decision to
grant or refuse the licence, and on request, details of the conditions attached to the
licence, the main reasons and considerations on which the decision to grant or refuse the
licence was based, and where conditions are attached to any licence, the reasons for the
conditions. Both third parties and applicants will be also informed of their right to appeal
any decision within 14 days to the Forestry Appeals Committee. Felling Licence decision
are published on the Departments Forestry Licence Viewer 9FLV) link here:

Forestry Licence Viewer (agriculture.gov.ie)

It is important to note that when applying to a Local Authority, or An Bord Pleanala, for planning
permission where developments are:

a) subject to an EIA procedure (including screening in the case of a sub-threshold development) and
any resulting requirement to produce an EIAR; and/or

b) subject to an Appropriate Assessment procedure (including screening) and any resulting
requirement to a Natura Impact Statement (NIS); and

¢) the proposed development in its construction or operational phases, or any works ancillary
thereto, would directly or indirectly involve the felling and replanting of trees, deforestation for
the purposes of conversion to another type of land use, or replacement of broadleaf high forest
by conifer species,

1. that thereis a requirement inter alia under the EIA Directive for an oveTallassessment of the
effects of the project or the alteration thereof on the environment to be undertaken lncludmg
the direct and indirect environmental impact of the project; NG (WEs

and / b

2. pursuant to Article 2(3) of the EIA Directive, the Department of Agntulture{ Food and the
Marine strongly recommends that, notwithstanding the fact that a pd?éHEl consent the formicy;
of felling licence may also have to be applied for, any EIAR and/or NIS produced in contiection . Q)' RK
with the application for planning permission to the Local Planning Authority or An Bord
Pleanala, should include an assessment of the impact of and measures, as appropriate, to
prevent, mitigate or compensate for any significant adverse effects direct or indirect identified
on the environment arising from such felling and replanting of trees, deforestation for the
purposes of conversion to another type of land use, or replacement of broadleaf high forest
by conifer species.

3. Please note that there must be absolute spatial con5tstency between the felling licence areas
submitted to DAFM (second authority) and all rélsted Bfaqrejrtg;gggﬁmféﬁtsgubmltted to the
first authority in respect of the felling area(s) P! ANT

.rw i \‘TY /)kjr\l(:'léﬂl(
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Neil O’Brien .
Higher Executive Officer
Felling Section

REG. No.
e
PLANNING (WEST) DEPT

15 SEP 2025

CORK COUNTY COUNCIL

—_—

NORTON HOUSE, SKIBBEREEN, Co, CORK

Page 3 of 3



Natasha Morley

== == _ - "]}
From: Transport GCU <GeneralCo-OrdinationUnit@transport.gov.ie>
Sent: Wednesday 14 May 2025 14:36
To: Natasha Morley
Cc: omurphy@mkoireland.ie; Peig Healy; Transport GCU
Subject: FW: 240614 Curraglass Renewable Energy Development - Scoping Document
Attachments: Department of Transport - 2025.04.02 - 240614.pdf; Curraglass Scoping Document - F -

2025.02.19 - 240614_compressed.pdf

Some people who received this message don't often get email from generalco-ordinationunit@transport.gov.ie. Learn why this is important

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments.

Good afternoon,
Thank you for contacting Department of Transport in relation to this request.

The Department has no comment to make at this pointin time.

It would be appreciated if you could keep us informed of any further updates in relation to the proposed project.

REG. No
Kind regards G ' O,
Jacqul PLANNING (WEST) DEPT
Jacqui Traynor N R NOV 209c
Central Policy, Coordination and Reform S 06 NOV 2025
An Roinn lompair REG. NO-..——I-——-#—’___I DEPT
g PLANNING (WE>1) CORK COUNTY COUNCIL

Léana Liosain, Baile Atha Cliath, D02 TR60

Leeson Lane, Dublin, DO2TRGO o
T +353 (0)1 604 1177 15 SEP 2V fin
gecu@transport.gov.ie www.gov.ie/transport

NORTON HOUSE, SKIBBEREEN, Co. CORK

CORK COUNTY COUNCIL

NORTON HOUSE, SKIBBEREEN, CO- CORK

From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mkoireland.ie>

Sent: Wednesday 2 April 2025 09:07

To: Transport Department of Transport <info@transport.gov.ie>

Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mbkoireland.ie>; Peig Healy <phealy@mkoireland.ie>

Subject: 240614 Curraglass Renewable Energy Development - Scoping Document

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
substation. In this regard, itis intended to submit the planning permission application to Cork County Council.

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

Offices in Galway and Dublin [ | v | |< o
s

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611
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Ta eolas sa teachtaireacht leictreonach seo a d'fhéadfadh bheith priobhaideach né faoi rin agus
b'fhéidir go mbeadh abhar riinda né pribhléideach ann. Is le h-aghaidh an duine/na ndaoine né le h-
aghaidh an aonain ata ainmnithe thuas agus le haghaidh an duine/na ndaoine sin amhain ata an t-eolas.
Ta cosc ar rochtain don teachtaireacht leictreonach seo do aon duine eile. Murab ionann tusa agus an té
a bhfuil an teachtaireacht ceaptha dé biodh a fhios agat nach gceadaitear nochtadh, céipeail,
scaipeadh nd Usaid an eolais agus/né an chomhaid seo agus b'fhéidir d'fhéadfadh bheith midhleathach.

Ta ar Raiteas Priobhaideachta le fail ar www.gov.ie/transport

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. Itis irﬁg@dﬁg solely for the
addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not themtfende”tirecrprent Teea
any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in rellance oniths' ) VEr

prohibited and may be unlawful. 1€ QCD 909
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Natasha Morley

From: Michael McPartland <Michael.McPartland@fisheriesireland.ie>

Sent: Monday 24 February 2025 11:16

To: Natasha Morley

Subject: RE: 240614 - Curraglass Renewable Energy Development - Scoping Document

You don't often get email from michael.mcpartland@fisheriesireland.ie. Learn why this is important

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments.

Natasha,
Thank you for your email in relation to the above mentioned.

The site of the proposed development appears to encompass the upper Owenbeg, Owvane and Lee Rivers and their
tributaries, significant salmonid fisheries. In this context IFl would ask that the following requirements should be taken
into consideration.

There should be no drainage or other physical interference with the bed or bank of any watercourse without prior
consultation with IFI.

Suspended solids and or hydrocarbon contaminated site run-off waters must be controlled adequately so that no
pollution of surface waters can occur. More specifically IFI feels the following issues should be addressed

i. Identifying and zoning the project for environmental impact should a peat slip occur
ii. Setting out contingency plan should a peat movement occur.

iii. Setting out a plan for the control of silt in such a scenario, including measures to be put in place at the initial
stages of construction.

In the event of any watercourse crossings being bridged or culverted the following general criteria should apply,

(i) The free passage of fish must not be obstructed.
REG.NOW__.. - ———

(ii) The original slope of the river bed should be maintaine@ Wwith 'r‘fe‘&trdden crréps Bn t‘héﬂoers‘cream suie
Design details on any proposed crossing should be incorporated at planmng stage P! A

1 § SEP 2013 oo

(iii)  Bridges are preferable to culverts. ' ) b NUV 2023

CORK COL JNTY C )U'\IC“.

(iv) All instream works should be carried out only in the July Sepig;n er periodieEn, Co. CORK

|u]‘

A = ON HOUSE, SKIB
IFl would ask that the scoping study should include an electrofishing survey of an watercourse on u::hlch itis proposed to

construct a crossing.
Please see IFl “Guidelines on protection of fisheries during construction works in and adjacent to waters”

https://www.fisheriesireland.ie/media/guidelines-on-protection-of-fisheries-during-construction-works-in-and-
adjacent-to-waters




IFl would ask that you revert when further information and design detail is available.

Michael Mc Partland
Senior Fisheries Environmental Officer.

lascach Intire Eireann
Inland Fisheries Ireland

Tel +353 (0)26 412 21/2

Fax +353(0)26 412 23

Email michael.mcpartland@fisheriesireland.ie
Web  www.fisheriesireland.ie

Sunnyside House, Macroom, Co. Cork, Ireland. P12 X602

Help Protect Ireland’s Inland Fisheries

Michael McPartland
Senior Fisheries Environmental Officer

¥

54 Michael.McPartland@fisheriesireland.ie « © +353 (0)26 41222 « & www.fisheriesireland.ie + ® P12 X602

becline / hotline

lascach Intire Eireann ' 1 8 ! nNa1v 34 74 24

Inland Fisheries Ireland

aidh ne seachlaine
gy | 7 days 8 wesk

Help us protect Ireland's rivers, lakes and coastlines by reporting illegal fishing, water pollution or invasive species
Our confidential phone number is 0818 34 74 24, which is open 24 hours a day / 7 days a week.

To read our Privacy Policy and Email Disclaimer Notice, Please visit www fisheriesireland.ie

From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mbkoireland.ie>

Sent: Wednesday 19 February 2025 16:43

To: macroom@inlandfisheries.ie; info <info @fisheriesireland.ie>

Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mbkoireland.ie>; Peig Healy <phealy@mkoireland.ie>
Subject: 240614 - Curraglass Renewable Energy Development - Scoping Document

Good afternoon, REG. No.

MKO is preparing an Environmental Impact Assessment Report (EIAR), on behalf of Wingiééf Il_td,'lzd'r a proposed d
wind farm development located at Curraglass and surrounding townlands, located approximately 5.6km
northeast of Kealkill, 5.5km southwest of the village of Ballingeary, and 16km northeast of Bantry.o 1~ &




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
\ 'V

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611
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Natasha Morley

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Christophe,

\
1
Natasha Morley :
Thursday 10 April 2025 12:13 |
Christophe O'BRIEN 1
Peig Healy; Planning |
RE: 240614 - Curraglass Renewable Energy Development - Scoping Document Updated |
Turbine Locations_V1_2024.10.11 - 240614.zip

Thank you for the below response it is much appreciated.

The general observations proffered by the Irish Aviation Authority during a formal planning process will
be considered by the applicant going forward with this planning application.

In regard to making a more formal observation | am providing you with the relevant information for the
turbine co-ordinates and blade tip height.

Tip Height - 156.5m
Turbine Co-ordinates:

Turbine X (ITM) Y (ITM)
T 109106.83 63140.17
T2 109029.73 62528.17
T3 109032.90 61953.81

Also see attached a shapefile of the mapped turbine locations.

We would appreciate it if you could give us a more formal observation with the above information

supplied.

Kind regards,
Natasha

Natasha Morley
Graduate Environmental Scientist

MKO
Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84

Offices in Galway and Dublin
mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611
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From: Christophe O'BRIEN <Christophe.OBRIEN@IAA.ie>

Sent: Friday 14 February 2025 16:49

To: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mkoireland.ie>

Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mkoireland.ie>; Peig Healy <phealy@mbkoireland.ie>; Planning <planning@iaa.ie>
Subject: RE: 240614 - Curraglass Renewable Energy Development - Scoping Document Updated

You don't often get email from christophe.obrien@iaa.ie. Learn why this is important
Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments.

Good evening Natasha,
Thank you for resending the report and | can confirm receipt.

Please note that following the separation of the Irish Aviation Authority and Air Nav Ireland (formerly the Air Navigation
Service Provider within the IAA) from the 30" April 2023, Air Nav Ireland has responsibility for the maintenance and
safeguarding of instrument flight procedures and navigational aids at Dublin, Cork and Shannon airports, and en route
communications and navigation surveillance equipment in Ireland.

Air Nav Ireland should therefore be consulted in relation to the proposal for the potential impact on en route
communication, navigation and surveillance aids.

Please contact: planning@airnav.ie

In general terms, the I1AA has no specific requirements for inclusion in the scoping reports based on the very high-level
information presented. More formal observations can be provided when an indicative scheme of turbine coordinates
and positions / blade tip heights are available.

It is likely that the following general observations would be proffered by the Authority during a formal planning process:

In the event of planning consent being granted, the applicant should be conditioned to contact the Irish Aviation
Authority to:

(1) agree an aeronautical obstacle warning light scheme for the wind farm development,

(2) provide as-constructed coordinates in WGS84 format together with ground and blade tip height elevations at
each wind turbine location and

(3) notify the Authority of intention to commence crane operations with at least 30 days prior notification of
their erection.

Regards,

Christophe

Cloistople O Brier 1 % SEP 2075

Aerodromes Inspector

M: +353 (0) 86 33 22022 | i COUNTY .g;p_z:'a\;%%m{”
E: obrienc@iaa.ie | www.iaa.ie '&Qi}é::&;ﬁ‘;gfgmumtm co.
The Times Building, 11-12 D'Olier Street, Dublin 2, D02 T449 NORTON




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

underground. Itis proposed to utilise the existing wind farm infrastructure at the Site, including the existing on-site
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

Offices in Galway and Dublin M '< o
s

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611

Disclaimer LORK COlikiva
___________________________________________________ N Y _. ‘E{é’ﬁ

EREEN, CD,_EER!’

PLEASE consider the environment; PRINT ONLY when necessary! DISCLAIMER: This
message contains information that is confidential, may be privileged and is the property of
The Irish Aviation Authority (IAA). If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use this
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Imsu PeaTLAND CONSERVATION COUNCIL

Lullymore, Rathangan, Co. Kildare, Ireland R51 V293 Tel/ Teil: +353-(0)45-860133
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Natasha Morely PLANNING (WEST) DEPT

MKO

Tuam Road . e =

Galway J 0 NUV 7075

ireland
H91 VW84
nmorley@mkoireland.ie NORTOD

RE:EIA Scoping, Proposed Wind Farm - Curraglass - County Cork
Dear Ms Morely,

Thank you for consulting the Irish Peatland Conservation Council regarding the proposed wind farm.
The Irish Peatland Conservation Council (IPCC) was established in 1982 and has 40 years of experience in peatland
conservation. Our aim is to conserve a representative sample of intact peatlands for present and future generations to
enjoy and benefit from the ecosystem services they provide. Only 18% of Ireland’s original range of peatland habitats
are deemed worthy of conservation. 82% have become degraded from multiple pressures such as peat extractic
agriculture, forestry, habitat fragmentation and developments (Ireland’s Peatland Conservation Action Plan 202
Malone & O’Connell, 2009). Specifically, County Cork has only 13% of the original peatland habitat in a conservation
worthy state (Peatlands & Climate Change Action Plan 2030, O’Connell, 2021). This has had a major effect on
biodiversity and the ecological functioning of the County’s indigenous habitats and species. This makes it imperative
that all must be done to halt the loss of any more wildlife during the climate and biodiversity emergency which was
officially declared by the Irish Government in 2019.

Our work is guided by our 6th Action Plan “Ireland’s Peatland Conservation Action Plan 2020” and a recent
amendment “Peatlands & Climate Change Action Plan 2030”, which focuses on the role of peatlands in tackling
predicted climate change. These documents are available for download on our website at www.ipcc.ie. Many of the
actions in our plan have been included within the National Peatlands Strategy which has been adopted by every
Government Department and Local Authority. The “National Peatlands Strategy” can be downloaded from
WWW.npws.ie.

While we are not inherently opposed to the construction of wind farms as we understand that Ireland has legal
obligations to provide 80% (Climate Action Plan 2021) of its energy production from renewable sources by 2030, there
is however a responsibility on wind farm developers to ensure that peatland habitats of conservation importance are
sensitively preserved and that there is no detrimental effects directed to the species that utilise them. Also, bad
construction practices can result in an active carbon sink being converted to a carbon source which is detrimental to
any effort in combating anthropogenically caused global climate change.

We urge developers to properly assess and screen for any adverse impacts on the habitat or species utilising them that
may occur during the construction of any infrastructural development such as wind farms. We would also implore
developers to have proper plans in place for the habltat re,ga:dmg after-use restoration which clearly sets out a
proposed timeline for the project area. EG. T T

i G r\ D , ':J |

PLF NG '
We have a number of concerns pertaining to the proposed development which need to be given due consideration
within the pre-planning stage before IPCC could support the project.t-| P 2015

Sensitive & Sustainable Development oy cOUNCIL

The IPCC can not see how building renewable energy u[ﬁ‘astruc I "‘m‘pf:g{lhudchmﬁis is sustainable or sensitive
development. Developers are using degraded peatlands and climiste’ change as an excuse to fragment the landscape with
the infrastructure. Peatlands are already climate heroes when intact, rehabilitated and restored by sequestering carbon,
filtering water, providing refugia for specialised species, providing records of natural history and providing amenity
and culture. The blanket bog habitat has not been respected, the wind farm which was originally given permission and
wantonly destroyed the landscape was not fit for purpose and permission should never have been given initially. The
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developers need to reverse the damage and fragmentation. The installation of the concrete hardstands, connectivity
infrastructure/cabling and roadways will permanently change the hydrology and landscape making any future restoration impossible.
We also are fully away that in 20 years there will be further planning applications to install bigger and better turbines.

Even with numerous Hen Harrier Threat Response Plans published by Government we have yet to see any increase in Hen Harrier
numbers and their situation is utter dire, yet even if there was an increase where would they live, as all the developers and ensuring
that species will be banished from any viable habitable lands.

The IPCC are sure that there is already enough peatland converted to farmland which could be used for renewable energy development,
why install them in what is one of the rarest habitats in the world, displacing more of the already near to extinction species.

Ireland’s Biodiversity Emergency

The IPCC recently conducted a desk study where we looked at the Species Redlists published by the National Parks and Wildlife
Service which track changes and highlight threatened species in Ireland. The IPCC discovered that 18.8% of the birds listed as under
threat within the Birds of Conservation Concern in Ireland utilise peatland, 60% of the Damselflies and Dragonflies listed within the
redlists utilise peatland and 41.7% of butterfly species listed within the redlists utilise peatland. This emphasises the impact that the
un-sustainable destruction of peatland landscapes (which represent ~21% of habitat in Ireland) has had on the wildlife of Ireland.
Please see Ireland’s Biodiversity Emergency Poster for more information.

Legal Obligations to Protect Peatlands
We are legally bound by National and European legislation (The Wildlife Acts, EU Habitats and Bird’s Directives) and international
conventions (Ramsar, Bern Convention, Convention on Biological Diversity) to do our utmost to protect peatlands now and for future
generations. Peatland habitats have been severely diminished in the country and this destruction is an issue in other legislation and
conventions such as the UN Convention on Climate Change, Bonn Convention, Werld, Heritage Convention, Water Framework
Directive, Environment Liability Directive, Planning and Development Acts, Nanon,al Monuments Acts, Environmental Directive,
EIA and SEA. All of these legislative instruments have been adopted by Ireland and the TPCC ask that ytm assess ‘your development
with regard to these legal obligations. ') DEpy
Restoration/Rehabilitation ub Ny o)1
The IPCC have campaigned previously that restoration of important peatland habitats should be a’feature of any responsible
development project where peatland contributes to the landscape of the pmp%c'i;l de&‘elopment area. IPCC have often stated how
important acknowledgement of the peatland landscape of Ireland is in terms of réal bmdmermty pmtecnop instead of endless
development and mitigation - which is resulting in death by a 1000 cuts of the climate regulating’ ecosystem«;semces and refugia
naturally offered by peatlands on top of the state mandated peat extraction which has only recently ended. It is in this regard that IPCC
hope that this project will include peatland restoration/rehabilitation and environment stabilisation as Ireland needs to move forward
and climate change proof the landscape. Research has shown that Ireland will face more extreme weather with dryer summers and
wetter winters. In fact, Bord na Mona have received extra funding under the Peatlands and Climate Action Scheme to further enhance
their rehabilitation measures on ~33,000ha of peatland because their standard rehabilitation as part of their extraction licence does not
go far enough in terms of climate change mitigation, that is, many of the ilitated under Bord na Mona’s standard methods
may revert back to carbon sources in the future even after rehabilitation due to ﬁe environmental stresses of climate change. If Ireland
is to be serious about reversing or mitigating climate change impacts we need*%/i&hbwl@ﬂg fht; rmpemncs peatland holds to the
climate and one integral part of this is restoration of the water filtering and regulating features of ‘peﬁﬁﬁd’ landscapes, which will
benefit us and biodiversity. 15 orp

15 SEP 205
Bogland ]
The IPCC would advise any developer planning construction in, or within clbﬁrﬁmnmny'm Peatland habitat to be familiar with the
Environmental Protection Agency funded project BOGLAND (www. uc&g&%@@hﬂd}r T}}ﬁhpm}eéf ft&commends the best practice
guidelines to ensure no damaging development occurs on, or affects peat soils and peatlands of céﬁ&\mmnmplue Its overall objective
was to develop guidance in the development of strategies for the sustainable future management of peatlands in Ireland. To this effect,
the report aimed to provide a synthesis of knowledge on this key natural resource, the important functions and roles that peat- land
ecosystems perform, their various utilisations and how attitudes and policies affect them.

Nitrogen Deposition

In 2018 in the UK 39 of 57 Special Areas of Conservation listed on the APIS website (http://www.apis.ac.uk) exceeded the Critical
Load Threshold for nitrogen. This is having negative impacts on the vegetation of the designated habitats. There are various sources
of excess nitrogen such as construction (e.g. roads, developments), urban waste water (pollution) and agriculture (e.g. fertilizer/pig-
geries) and can enter a habitat via wet or dry deposition. The proposed development needs to account for nitrogen within pre-planning
coupled with a nitrogen monitoring agenda which could highlight possible pathways of nutrient enrichment. Peatlands are naturally
nutrient poor and the excessive loads can decimate botanical species. Designated sites are monitored by the National Parks and
Wildlife Service for their nitrogen influence and this data should be used to ascertain the impact from the proposed development to
the designated site.

Biosecurity
Peatlands are susceptible to invasive species when they are drained and/or degraded as when the peat dries out it allows species which
would not normally survive in the wet acidic conditions to take hold. The introduction of invasive species can exacerbate erosion and



transpiration increasing degradation of the peatland. They can be introduced by many vectors such as traffic, which is increased
through developments and fragmentation of the peatland habitat as access roads and construction lorries traverse and fragment the
landscape. The movement of soils and machinery has to be monitored in and out of construction sites to ensure that best practice -
relation to biosecurity is adhered to. The affects of fragmentation and increasing traffic and how they increase the risk of invasiv
needs to be accounted for in the pre-planning stage. The IPCC could not support a project that does not assess the risks in relation to
the spread of invasive species. Please refer to www.npws.ie, National Biodiversity Action Plan 2017-2021 and Ireland’s Peatland
Conservation Action Plan 2020 for information regarding the need to control invasives.

Habitats of Cutover Raised Bog

Very little raised bog in Ireland is now actively growing and can be described as, the legally binding term under the EU Habitats and
Species Directive, “Active Raised Bog”. The target within the Raised Bog SAC network for ARB is 3,600ha but Ireland is currently
falling way short of this with only 1,63%ha of actively growing raised bog. Due to this short-fall, the National Parks and Wildlife
Service need to identify areas of cutover bog within the network where it would be possible to restore to raised bog habitat. To
further this a study into the habitats found within cutover bog has been completed and a new classification scheme developed. While
ARB is usually confined to high-bog, high Sphagnum cover has been recorded in some areas of cutover which, while not consisting
of the usual species assemblages could become ARB in the future and may be a target for restoration measures to speed up the
natural process. Infrastructural developments outside the Natura 2000 may possibly also come across areas of cutover and should be
aware that their may be other opportunities in regards to restoration. Please include this research into your projects literature review.
The Habitats of Cutover Raised Bog, George F. Smith & William Crowley, Irish Wildlife Manual 128, NPWS, 2020.

National Monuments

Peatlands in Ireland hold a great deal of cultural and ancestral history, preserved in the anaerobic conditions. Ireland has international
obligations under the “European Convention on the Protection of the Archaeological Heritage”, ratified by Ireland in 1997. Article
of this convention states that Ireland must “protect the archaeological heritage as a source of the European collective memory and

an instrument for historical and scientific study”. The [PCC need to see that there will be scientific supervision from an independent
body that will evaluate the proposed wind farm area for its archaeological importance. The IPCC could not support the development
before a full archaeological survey is undertaken and the necessary precautions and mitigations are in place to ensure that no loss of
archaeological information and cultural history occurs.

Curlew

The Curlew is one of the most endangered species in Ireland and the breeding population has declined by 78% over the past 40 years
with less than 130 breeding pairs left (Birdwatch Ireland I-WeBS Newsletter August 2017). The IPCC would like to remind you that
this bird is listed as an ANNEX II section II bird species within the E.U Birds Directive [ Council Directive 79/409/EEC] and also has
a national status of Red on the Birds of Conservation Concern in Ireland list. The Curlew Conservation Programme (NPWS) is working
to bring this species back from near extinction in Ireland and we would urge developers to liaise with them and BirdWatch Ireland in
relation to any development. Breeding Curlew are site specific and will possibly not return if there are construction and operational
disturbances from the proposed development. This needs to be scrutinized with ornithological surveys within the recommended survey
times for breeding Curlew to ascertain as to whether they are present and if they utilise the site for any, pther purposes such as foraging.
The operational turbines may also affect the Curlew’s local migration routes. It would be disastrous 1f this | prolect was-to-contribute-to
the further decline of this nearly extinct species. Furthermore, if a national curlew breeding and reintroduttion programmeé was initiated
will the wind farm support ground nesting avifauna?

Wetland Surveys Ireland U o NUV 2075

Wetland Surveys Ireland (www wetlandsurveysireland.com) have identified a number of wetlands which have had or need to have .
ecological survey to ascertain the biodiversity and ecological value within them. Please laise with WSI to ‘gather as much infotmtion
about the sites as possible within an appropriate distance of the proposed project area and ensure'that the proposed-developmentwill
not have an adverse effect on the habitats or species that are utilising them d’mo‘ﬁng{mrgra‘tm_g ﬁﬂwg?m‘them and other significant
sites. North-Western Europe has lost ~90% of its wetlands (BOGLAND, EPA,201'1) and it is'imperative that all is done to halt the loss
of this important climate regulating, carbon sequestering and biodiverse landscape

1% SEP 2025
Landslide Susceptibility LI DU i
It has come to IPCC’s attention that current best-practice methods for assessing the probability and/ sesment for peat slippage
and bog bursts/flows may not be fit for purpose. There has been a number oapegtmvmﬁi}ﬂcén aggh as the Meenbog bog

flow, Boleybrack Mountain peat slide and the Knockanefune Mountain bog slide: anddﬁére“i’:i’fﬁi’tf&%nty over what caused them as
there are confounding variables such as afforestation, developments (such as access roads), overgrazing, drainage, turbary and rainfall.
Peat has an exceptionally high water content, is a low density material with low compressive strength. Disturbed peat also has a low
sheer strength. These parameters allow long runouts to develop when there is a peat failure with the potential to destroy aquatic wildlife
directly and down stream. The possibility and extent of runouts could be examined further to ascertain where these might occur, what
paths they would take and what would be at risk environmentally. This of course has to be dove-tailed with proper contingency and
management plans in the event of an actual peat-slide. There is a high possibility that if there is a peat slide event it would affect
neighbouring designated sites which would be unacceptable and disastrous. If there is a possibility of any more damage occurring to
the designated sites and ANNEX habitats as a result of this development then the project should not be given permission.

Water Framework Directive
Ireland has legal obligations under the WFD to ensure that all rivers and lakes are of “Good Ecological Status” by 2027. Please ensure



that the proposed development will not adversely impact on the water quality and lower Ireland’s standing with our legal obligations
in protecting our waterways. Silt runoff and chemical/construction pollution can be disastrous for aquatic wildlife and this should also
be factored into the management and construction plans of the proposed development. The proposed development should not be
allowed to go ahead if any degradation of the aquatic habitats is possible as an outcome. There may also be rivers or waterways that
are not monitored by the Environmental Protection Agency and these should also be evaluated ecologically and hydrologically and
included in pathways of influence assesments. The integrity of wetland needs to be maintained.

Peat Depth

Historically, Ireland has predominantly been concerned with the extractive uses of peatland - and as such peatland was identified by
using depth of peat, i.e to identify the areas where it would be profitable to drain and extract peat. As the science of climate change
and conservation has moved forward we now know that this is not an effective way of habitat identification, it can miss-catalogue
Ireland’s emissions and is not an accurate way of identifying habitats of importance in-terms of biodiversity and conservation. As
the content of organic matter in soils can vary depending on the natural history of a location, using peat depth misrepresents the
peatland landscape. It is important to protect the full spectrum of peatland sites, from shallow slithers of peat to deep basins. Some
peatlands which may be only S5em deep can contain 100% organic matter, holding lots of carbon, but would not be classed as
peatland as it is too shallow, excluding the land from policy making and land management decisions. A better way to represent and
identify peatland is to use 30% organic matter weight, which has shown to include the more transitional peatland landscapes which
are also hugely important for biodiversity. Please ensure that the facilitators of this research project are familiar with “Use of Peat
Depth Criteria: Accounting for the lost peatlands - [UCN UK Peatland Programme™ .

Designated Sites

The IPCC Peatland Sites of Conservation Importance Database lists Conigar Bog NHA as already being damaged by overgrazing and
burning and these activities are also continuing threats to species present such as Red Grouse. The NPWS Site Synopsis for Conigar
Bog NHA declares that this site is of considerable conservation importance due to the presence of upland blanket bog and wet heath
of which is globally rare. The long term survival of this site requires sensitive management.

Conclusion

Ireland, in the past 300 years, has lost more wetland than another country in the world with the majority being lost in the last 100
(Nature). While IPCC understand the need to shift to renewable energy, installing wind farm infrastructure on the cutaways, cutovers
and blanket bog habitats does not maximise the benefit that peatlands can bestow upon us. It has been highlighted by the European
Commission that for every €1 spent on nature restoration €4-38 is returned in other areas of our lives. The hydrology of an industrial
wind farm site has to be continually managed, the fragmentation from the road ways and cabling further disrupts the peat mass and the
question as to wether the large wader birds which are under threat of extinction such as the Curlew, will return, has not been answered.
IPCC could not support a project which goes further in the fragmentation of rare blanket bog habitat.

Thank you for taking the time to read through our concerns and please notify IPCC if this project goes to planning.
Yours Sincerely,

Tristram Whyte BSc (Hons) Applied Freshwater & Marine Biology
Conservation, Policy & Fundraising Officer

Irish Peatland Conservation Council REG &,
Lullymore D i : 15 SEP 2n9c
Rathangan ‘ i 1J SEP 707
Co. Kildare ~VVEST) e
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Natasha Morley

From: IWT Info <info@iwt.ie>

Sent: Thursday 3 April 2025 09:32

To: Natasha Morley

Subject: Re: 240614 - Curraglass Renewable Energy Development - Scoping Document

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments.
Dear Natasha,

Thank you for contacting us. We do not have the staff capacity to respond to this consultation at the moment but we will
endeavour to respond if possible.

Kind regards,
Fabiola Vieira

On Wed, 2 Apr 2025 at 10:48, Natasha Morley <nmorley@mkoireland.ie> wrote:

Hithere,

With regards to the below email, | wish to follow up to see if you have any comments or queries in
relation to the proposed Curraglass Renewable Energy Development. If so, can you please get back to
me atyour earliest convenience.

Kind regards, () 6 NUV UL

Natasha

Natasha Morley

Graduate Environmental Scientist
MKO

15 SEP 2025

Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84
MIK oy COUNTY COUNCIL
s SRTON HOUS

T :KE%’BEEIE_EN, Co. CORK
Offices in Galway and Dublin

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611



Natasha Morley

From: Duncan Gawthorpe <dgawthorpe@sportireland.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 25 February 2025 17:28

To: Natasha Morley

Cc: davidross316@gmail.com

Subject: RE: 240614 - Curraglass Renewable Energy Development - Scoping Document
Attachments: Curraglass Scoping Document - F - 2025.02.13 - 240614.pdf; Sport Ireland - 2025.02.13

- 240614.pdf

You don't often get email from dgawthorpe@sportireland.ie. Learn why this is important

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments.

Hi Natasha,

Thank you for your email.

Having reviewed the details you sent over, our only connection to the Curraglass site is through a trail that is
included on the National Trails Register, approximately 1.5km west of the windfarm.

St Finbarr's Way (shown in red below) is managed by Drimoleague Walkways Committee, who may have
additional comments to make. | have CC’d thelr contact, David Ross, for their consideration.

REG .
“_' A J' \/n,
e A

P g,

R4

Kind regards, - =
Duncan Gawthorpe A Y ESE ) UEF |

HOUSE, SKIE BEREEN, Co. Cf'].l-".l".




Trails and Insurance Manager, Sport Ireland Outdoors
Sport Ireland, The Courtyard, Sport Ireland Campus, Snugborough Road, Blanchardstown, Dublin 15, D15 PNON

(E) DGawthorpe@sportireland.ie
(T) 087 9074300

-

SPORT EIREANN Eirigh Gniomhach in Eirinn
SPORT IRELAND Get Ireland Active

From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mbkoireland.ie>

Sent: Friday 14 February 2025 12:15

To: Sport Ireland <contactus@sportireland.ie>

Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mkoireland.ie>; Peig Healy <phealy@mkoireland.ie>
Subject: 240614 - Curraglass Renewable Energy Development - Scoping Document

I You don't often get email from nmorley@mkoireland.ie. Learn why this is important

Caution: This email originated from outside of Sport Ireland. Do not open attachments or click on
links unless you can verify the sender and know the content is safe

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
project and the site is attached. If you could return any.comments or suggestions at your earliest convenience, it
would be much appreciated! l‘fyos( équlre anymmriﬁformatson please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards, : REG.

ST\ | ——
Natasha 0 6 NOV 2025 PLANNING ( (WEST) DEP
Natasha Morley e or
Graduate Environmental Scientist O b : ._.F— ! ,I
MKO WORTOR Tro=
Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84 I\ CORK COUNTY COUNCIL

NORTON HOUSE, SKISBEREEN, Co. CORK
Offices in Galway and Dublin [
s

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611



Natasha Morley

From: INFO <Information@tii.ie>

Sent: Wednesday 19 February 2025 09:25

To: Natasha Morley

Subject: Til Ref: TII25-130418 - Curraglass Renewable Energy Development - Scoping Document
Updated

You don't often get email from information@tii.ie. Learn why this is important

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments.

Dear Ms. Morley,

Thank you for your correspondence of 14 February 2025 regarding the above. Transport Infrastructure Ireland’s (TII’s)
position in relation to your enquiry is as follows.

TIl will endeavour to consider and respond to planning applications referred to it, given its status and duties as a
statutory consultee under the Planning Acts. The approach to be adopted by Tl in making such submissions or
comments will seek to uphold official policy and guidelines, as outlined in the Section 28 Ministerial Guidelines ‘Spatial
Planning and National Roads Guidelines for Planning Authorities’ (DoECLG, 2012). Regard should also be had to other
relevant guidance available at www.TllLie.

The issuing of this correspondence is provided as best practice guidance only and does not prejudice TllI's statutory right
to make any observations, requests for further information, objections or appeals, following the examination of any
valid planning application referred.

preparation of an EIAR, which may affect the national road network.

The developer should have regard, inter alia, to the following: 70N 1/ -,-,(}._

. Consultations should be had with the relevant Local Authority/National Roads DESIgﬂ Ofﬁce wrth regard to the
locations of existing and future national road schemes. SKIgm, ;

. --O.—?}f
. Til would be specifically concerned as to potential significant impacts the development would have on the
national road network (and junctions with national roads) in the proximity of the proposed development, including the
potential haul route and potential grid connections.

. The designers are asked to consult Tll Publications to determine whether a Road Safety Audit is required,
including haul routes, temporary arrangements and grid connections.

s It would be important that, where appropriate, subject to meeting the appropriate thresholds and criteria and
having regard to best practice, a Traffic and Transport Assessment (TTA) be carried out in accordance with
relevant guidelines, noting traffic volumes attending the site and traffic routes to/from the site, with reference
to impacts on the national road network and junctions of lower category roads with national roads.

In relation to national roads, TlI’s ‘Traffic and Transport Assessment Guidéfined’ ©2014) should be referred to in

relation to proposed development with potential impacts on the national’foatl hetwork/The schemerpromoter
1
|5 SEP 7025

7K COUNTY COUNCIL

'5E, SKIBBEREEN, Co. CORK



is also advised to have regard to Section 2.2 of TlI's TTA Guidelines, which addresses requirements for sub-
threshold TTA.

Any improvements required to facilitate development should be identified. It will be the responsibility of the
developer to pay for the costs of any improvements to national roads to facilitate the private development proposed, as
Tl will not be responsible for such costs.

. In the interests of maintaining the safety and standard of the national road network, the EIAR should identify
the methods/techniques proposed for any works traversing/in proximity to the national road network.

° TIl recommends that the applicant/developer should clearly identify haul routes proposed and fully assess the
network to be traversed. Where abnormal ‘weight’ loads are proposed, separate structure approvals/permits
and other licences may be required in connection with the proposed haul route. All national road structures on
the haul route through all the relevant County Council administrative areas should be checked by the
applicant/developer to confirm their capacity to accommodate any abnormal ‘weight’ load proposed.

In addition, the haul route should be assessed to confirm capacity to accommodate abnormal ‘length’ loads
and any temporary works required are identified.

U The national road network is managed by a combination of PPP Concessions, Motorway Maintenance and
Renewal Contractors (MMaRC) and local road authorities, in association with TII.

The applicant/developer should also consult with all PPP Companies, MMaRC Contractors and road authorities
over which the haul route traverses, to ascertain any operational requirements, including delivery timetabling,
etc., to ensure that the strategic function of the national road network is safeguarded.

Where temporary works within any MMaRC Boundary are required to facilitate the transport of turbine
components to site, the applicant/developer shall contact thirdpartyworks@tii.ie in advance, as a works specific Deed of
Indemnity will be needed by TIl before the works can take place.

Additionally, any damage caused to the pavement on the existing national road arising from any temporary
works due to the turning movement of abnormal loads (e.g., tearing of the surface course, etc.) shall be
rectified in accordance with TIl Pavement Standards and details in this regard shall be agreed with the road
authority prior to the commencement of any development on site.

. Where grid connection and cable routing form part of any development proposal, proposals should be
developed to safeguard proposed road schemes, as TIl will not be responsible for costs associated with future
relocation of cable routing where proposals are catered for in an area of a proposed national road scheme. In
that regard, consideration should be given to routing options, use of existing crossings, depth of cable laying,
etc. and consultation with the County Council national road project team.

In the context of the existing national road network, please note, in accordance with the National Planning
Framework National Strategic Outcome No. 2 ‘Enhanced Regional Accessibility’, there is a requirement to
maintain the strategic capacity and safety of the network. This requirement is further reflected in the NDP, the
National Investment Framework for Transport in Ireland and also the existing Statutory Section 28 ‘Spatial
Planning and National Roads Guidelines for Planning Authorities’.

There is around 99,000km of roads in Ireland. The-nafional road network, which caters forstrategic inter-urban
travel, consists of only ap'ipfbk""5f4‘§ga'o_'ff."\,__: . There'is a criticé“l"ii%qﬁ}f%ment"f:\ﬁfémrqthé"‘i"trategic capacity and
safety of this national roadinetwork is maintained and signiﬁc_a'nt-G'dﬁé}'trﬁnéilf‘i't"i'ﬁ}vést—ment already made in the
national road network is safeguarded. . ¢
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The provision of cabling along the national road network represents a number of significant implications for Tl
and road authorities in the management and maintenance of the strategic national road network and Tll is of
the opinion that grid connection cable routing should reflect the foregoing provisions of official policy and
therefore, avoid grid connection routing proposals along national roads.

Cable routing should avoid all impacts to existing Tll infrastructure such as traffic counters, weather stations,
etc. and works required to such infrastructure shall only be undertaken in consultation with and subject to the
agreement of Tll. Any costs attributable shall be borne by the applicant/developer. The developer should also
be aware that separate approvals may be required for works traversing the national road network.

Other consents or licences may be required from the road authority for any trenching or cabling proposals
crossing the national road. Tll requests referral of all proposals agreed and licensed between the road authority and the

applicant which affect the national road network.

. The developer, in preparing EIAR, should have regard to Tll Publications (formerly DMRB and the Manual of
Contract Documents for Road Works).

Notwithstanding any of the above, the developer should be aware that this list is non-exhaustive, thus site and
development specific issues should be addressed in accordance with best practice.

| hope that this information is of assistance to you.

Yours sincerely,

Suzanne Cahill
Regulatory & Administration Executive

From: Natasha Morley
Sent: Friday 14 February 2025 12:32 "+ 0. Copy
To: landuseplanning@tii.ie

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
project and the site is attached. If you could return any comments or suggestions;'gtquE‘garliest convenience, it
would be much appreciated. If you require any further information, please do not Jta:g;il_l;l_algggéc?nta‘g_t_ me.
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Kind regards,

Natasha
’(?EG‘ No
Natasha Morley p!-"}f"iﬂ;e —
Graduate Environmental Scientist NG fpo—_
MKO N 1) Dgpy

Tuam Road, Galway, H91
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Offices in Galway and Dublin TN o, cop
mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 '
611

McCarthy Keville O’Sullivan Ltd. T/A MKO. Registered in Ireland No. 462657. VAT No. IES693052R

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

In accordance with Tll's Right to Disconnect policy, if you are receiving this email outside of normal
working hours, | do not expect a response or action outside of your own working hours unless it is clearly
noted as requiring urgent attention.

De réir pholasai BIE An Ceart gan a bheith Ceangailte, m4 t4 an rfomhphost seo 4 fhail agat lasmuigh de
na gnathuaireanta oibre, nilim ag suil le freagra na le gniomh uait lasmuigh de do ghnathuaireanta oibre
féin mura bhfuil sé raite go soiléir go bhfuil g& gniomhu go prainneach.

Tl processes personal data provided to it in accordance with its Data Protection Notice available at
https://www.tii.ie/about/about-tii/Data-Protection/

Préiseéalann BIE sonraf pearsanta a sholathraitear dé i gcomhréir lena Fhégra ar Chosaint Sonrai até ar
fail ag https://www.tii.ie/about/about-tii/Data-Protection/?set-lang=ga

Tl E-mail system: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error then
please notify postmaster@tii.ie and delete t_lh_-g_o_q‘giﬁg!_in_cludi_n_g-qt;“a';;ﬁments.

S1) UEES

Coras r-phoist BIE: Ta an riomhphost seo aguls.:abh chomhaid a tharchuirtear leis faoi rin agus

. CORK




Natasha Morley

From: Emmett Hegarty(C) <emmett.hegarty@water.ie>
Sent: Wednesday 2 July 2025 15:54

To: Natasha Morley

Subject: RE: EIAR scoping document Curraglass Windfarm

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments.

Hi Natasha

Sorry for the delay in reverting
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There are a number of abstraction points within potential interaction of the Curraglass Wind farm , but | think of
particular note would be the Kealkill river intake point (WTP0001075) located approximately 5 kilometers south
and potentially downstream of Curraglass . Beyond this, there is also an abstraction point located at Bunishileen
(WAB0001415) 8 kilometers approximately North East and an another intake point at Coomclogherane Lake
(WAB0001191) approximate 11 kilometers northwest.

The risk of hydrological interaction may well be low, but It would UE’s recommendation ‘that any EIAR assess these

thoroughly nevertheless for any direct, indirect or culminative lmtﬁ@water SOUrce §e§ asra’consequence of the
proposed works NG (WE

Emmett Hegarty / 06 NOV 1015
Development Management P'a"”'REG No. ” ce) pePT {L

Uisce Eireann .
Teach na hAbhann Duibhe, Mala, &U"Bhorcax P51 K3CX UW‘U oul
M +353 86 066 5250 ¢ oEp 10D y HOUSE, SK1®
emmett.hegarty@water.ie Y3
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From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mkoireland.ie>

Sent: Wednesday 25 June 2025 16:56

To: Emmett Hegarty(C) <emmett.hegarty@water.ie>
Subject: RE: EIAR scoping document Curraglass Windfarm

SI0open

fyeususpect

Hi Emmet,
Thanks for getting back to us on the below.

Would you also be able to clarify for us, where the nearest known water service is loqa];ed from the
proposed development. Pra O

Kind regards,
Natasha

Natasha Morley
Graduate Environmental Scientist

MKO
Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84 A

Offices in Galway and Dublin M |< o

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611 W)

From: Emmett Hegarty(C) <emmett.hegarty@water.ie>
Sent: Friday 21 March 2025 11:29

To: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mbkoireland.ie>
Subject: EIAR scoping document Curraglass Windfarm

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments.

Hi Natasha




e . T T, e ES e — T n B

Please find attached UEs observations regarding the EIAR scoping document for the proposed Curraglass Windfarm
Development

If there are any issues or questions, please let me know.

Emmett Hegarty REG. No._
Development Management Planning PLANNING n _;1_' —
Uisce Eireann VNG (WEST) DE
Teach na hAbhann Duibhe, Mala, Co. Chorcai, P51 K3CX

M +353 86 066 5250 18 CEP 20t
emmett.hegarty@water.ie F'a aEF: #{);8
www.water.ie
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Is don duine amhain né don eintiteas amhain ainmnithe ar an seoladh an fhaisnéis agus d’fhéadfadh
abhar faoi ran, faoi phribhléid n6 abhar ata iogair 6 thaobh na trachtala de a bheith mar chuid den
fhaisnéis. Ta toirmeasc ar aon daoine né aon eititis; nach doéibh situd an fhaisnéis- aon athbhreithnit a
dhéanamh, aon atarchur a dhéanamh né aon athdhaileadh a dhéanamh, né aon Usaid eile a bhaint as
an bhfaisnéis, né aon ghniomh a bhraithfeadh ar an bhfaisnéis seo a dhéanamh agus d’fhéadfai an dli a
sharu da ndéanfai sin. Séanann Uisce Eireann dliteanas as aon ghniomh agus as aon iarmhairt bunaithe
ar Usaid neamhudaraithe na faisnéise seo. Séanann Uisce Eireann dliteanas maidir le seachadadh
iomldn agus ceart na faisnéise sa chumarsaid seo agus séanann Uisce Eireann dliteanas maidir le haon
mhoill a bhaineann leis an bhfaisnéis a fhail. Ma ta an riomh-phost seo faighte agat tri dhearmad, déan
teagmhail leis an seoltdir mas é do thoil é agus scrios an t-abhar 6 gach aon riomhaire. D’fhéadfadh
riomhphost a bheith so-ghabhalach i leith truaillithe, idircheaptha agus i leith leasuithe
neamhudaraithe. Séanann Uisce Eireann aon fhreagracht as athruithe né as idircheapadh a rinneadh ar
an riomhphost seo nd as aon dochar do chérais na bhfaighteoiri déanta ag an teachtaireacht seoné ag a
ceangaltdin tar éis a sheolta. Tabhair faoi deara go bhféadfadh monatéireacht a bheith 4 dhéanamh ar
theachtaireachtai chuig Uisce Eireann agus 6 Uisce Eireann d’fhonn dr ngné a chosaint agus chun a
chinntit go bhfuiltear ag teacht le beartais agus le caighdeain Uisce Elreann Is cuideachta
gniomhaiochta ainmnithe é Uisce Eireann ata faoi theoralnn scalreanna a bunaiodh de bhun fhoralacha
na n-Achtanna um Sheirbhisi Uisce 2007- 2022 a bhfuil a bpriomh-ionad gné ag Teach Colvill, 24-26
Sraid na Talbéide, BAC 1. a6 NOY 7075

Go raibh maith agat as d’aird a thabhairt.

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential, commercially sensitive and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful. Uisce Eireann accepts no
liability for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this information. Uisce Eireann is neither
liable for the proper and complete transmission of the information contained in this communication nor
for any delay in its receipt. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material
from any computer. E-Mail may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised
amendment. Uisce Eireann accepts no responsibility for changes to or interception of this e-mail after it

was sent or for any damage to the recipients systems or data caused by this message or its attachments.
4
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Development Location:

Curraglass and surrounding townlands, located approximately 5.6km northeast of Kealkill.

Development Description:

Proposed renewable energy development will comprise approximately 3 no. wind turbines,
existing access roads and entrance(s), borrow pits and spoil management areas, internal
electrical cabling, temporary construction compounds and a permanent meteorological mast. All
wind farm site cabling will be laid underground. It is proposed to utilise the existing wind farm
infrastructure at the Site, including the existing on-site substation.

A Chara,

Uisce Eireann has received your Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) scoping
request and has the following comments.

The scoping document does not identify where in the development site where the.
proposed turbines will be located, as a result Uisce Eireann has made its observations -

on the basis of the whole development site extent. NG P —

Uisce Eireann operates a number of water abstraction operations in the vicinity of the; ;,,,,
proposed development, with the closest abstraction point being the Bunsheelin river " Z(/7}
intake point some five kilometres to the North of the development site. An Abstraction .
point is also present at Inchigeelagh at Eastern end of Lough Lua. This“lake is '’’’
downstream of some watercourses present in the development site that may potentially
be hydrologically impacted by the construction and operation of the proposed
development.

8T
‘N

Any finalised Environmental Impact Assessment should consider anywhere where a
potential hydrological and hydrogeological pathway exists and include any all direct,
indirect and cumulative effects on Uisce Eireann points of abstraction and water
sources.

Stiarthoiri / Directors: Jerry Grant (Cathaoirleach / Chairperson), Niall Gleeson (POF / CEQ), Gerard Britchfield, Douglas Millican, Michael Nolan, Patricia King,
Eileen Maher, Cathy Mannion, Paul Reid, Michael Walsh.
Oifig Chléraithe / Raglstarad Office: Teach Colvill, 24-26 Sréid Thalbéid, Baile Atha Cliath 1, D01 NP&6 / Colvill House, 24-26 Talbot Street, Dublin, Ireland DOTNP86

Is cuideachta ghr fochta ainmnithe até faoi theorainn scaireanna & Uisce Eireann / Uisce Eireann is a designated activity company, limited by shares.
Cléraithe in Eirinn Uimh.: 530363 / Registered in Ireland No.: 530363,
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The project description outlined in the scoping document does not make explicit
reference to facilities that may necessitate a water or wastewater connection. Should
such a connection be anticipated in the finalised application, a pre connection enquiry
and resulting confirmation of feasibility will be required from Uisce Eireann prior to
connection. Please refer any connection queries to connections@water.ie.

In addition to the specific items outlined above please note the following aspects of water
& wastewater services which should be considered in the scope of an EIAR where
relevant.

a)

Where the development proposal has the potential to impact an Uisce Eireann
Drinking Water Source(s), the applicant shall provide details of measures to be
taken to ensure that there will be no negative impact to Uisce Eireann’s Drinking
Water Source(s) during the construction and operational phases of the
development. Hydrological / hydrogeological pathways between the applicant’s

site and receiving waters should be identified as part of the report.

Where the development proposes the backfilling of materials, the applicant is

required to include a waste sampling strategy to ensure the material is inert.

Mitigations should be proposed for any potential negative impacts on any water
source(s) which may be in proximity to your site. These mitigations should be

included in the environmental management plan and incident response plan.

Development proposals shall not impact public drinking water sources and/or
abstraction point(s). It is a requirement of the Water Framework Directive that
waters used for the abstraction of drinking water are protected to avoid
deterioration in quality. Protection of drinking water source(s) from potentially
adverse impacts is a priority for Uisce Eireann. It is Uisce Eireanns current policy
to maintain safe and secure drinking water supplies and ensure that

development will not give rise to any deterioration in water quality.

Impacts of the development on the capacity of water services (i.e. do existing
water services have the capacity to cater for the new development). This is
confirmed by Uisce Eireann in the form of a Confirmation of Feasibility (COF). If
a development requires a connection to either a public water supply or sewage
collection system, the developer is advised to submit a Pre-Connection Enquiry
(PCE) enquiry to Uisce Eireann to determine the feasibility of connection to the
Uisce Eireann network. The PCE should bg %pmltted to. ULSG&E(eann well in

advance of Iodglng your -application. L@dgpngn\a\- COF- \:A}ltf: your planning

appllcatlon helps ‘avoids delays in the consent[ng process. ANt
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f) The applicant shall identify any upgrading of water & wastewater services
infrastructure that would be required to accommodate the proposed

development.

g) Inrelation to a development that would discharge trade effluent — any upstream
treatment or attenuation of discharges required prior to discharging to an Uisce
Eireann collection network.

h) In relation to the management of surface water; the potential impact of surface
water discharges to combined sewer networks and potential measures to stop
surface waters from combined sewers. Uisce Eireann does not permit surface

waters into our sewer network.

i) Any physical impact on Uisce Eireann assets — reservoir, drinking water source,

treatment works, pipes, pumping stations, discharges outEaljs,eﬁc mcludmg any "9 W,

HEAT

relocation of assets. TLANR ™ N

) DEPY s

i) When considering a development proposal, the applicant is adv;aegiﬁg determlne
the location of public water services assets, possible connectlon pomts from the
applicant’s site / lands to the public network and anyvamigngi wate*r abstrg%lpp
catchments to ensure these are included and fully assessed in any pre ﬁl‘éﬁnlng“«
proposals. Details, where known, can be obtained by emailing an Ordnance
Survey map identifying the proposed location of the applicant’s intended

development to datarequests@water.ie

k) Other indicators or methodologies for identifying infrastructure located within the
applicant’s lands are the presence of registered wayleave agreements, visible
manholes, vent stacks, valve chambers, marker posts etc. within the proposed
site.

1) Any potential impacts on the assimilative capacity of receiving waters in relation
to Uisce Eireann discharge outfalls including changes in dispersion / circulation
characterises. Hydrological / hydrogeological pathways between the applicant’s
site and receiving waters should be identified within the report.

m) Any potential impact on the contributing catchment of water sources either in
terms of water abstraction for the development (and resultant potential impact
on the capacity of the source) or the potential of the development to influence /
present a risk to the quality of the water abstracted by Uisce Eireann for public

supply should be identified within the report.




n) Where a development proposes to connect to an Uisce Eireann network and that
network either abstracts water from or discharges wastewater to a “protected”/
sensitive area, consideration as to whether the integrity of the site / conservation
objectives of the site would be compromised should be identified within the

report.

o) Uisce Eireann does not permit build over of its assets. Separation distances from
public infrastructure, as per Uisce Eireann's Standards, Codes and Practices
must be achieved. It is the applicant’s responsibility to submit a diversion enquiry
to Uisce Eireann Diversions Section (diversions@water.ie) prior to construction,
where a potential build over of public assets is in question and/or where the
applicants proposals cannot achieve separation distances from public
infrastructure as per UE Standards & Codes of Practice. As an applicant you are

required to;

- survey the site to determine the exact location of the public assets. Any ftrial
investigations should be carried out with the agreement and in the presence
of Uisce Eireann. All queries relating to in situ public infrastructure should be
directed to diversions@water.ie

- Provide evidence of separation distances between the existing Uisce Eireann
assets and proposed structures, other services, trees, etc. have to be in

accordance with UE Standards & Codes of Practice

p) Where an existing connection is on place, the applicant or developer may be
required to enter into a new or revised water and/or wastewater connection
| agreement(s) with Uisce Eireann prior to the commencement of this

development.

g) Where new connection(s) are sought, the applicant shall enter into water and/or
wastewater connection agreement(s) with Uisce Eireann prior to the

commencement of this development.

/1
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Queries relating to this EIAR scoping request should be. directed to ;J)I_a%nﬁnq@water.ie
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Natasha Morley

From: Denis (Denny) Ahern <denis.ahern@imsconnect.com>
Sent: Monday 21 October 2024 20:24

To: Natasha Morley

Ce: Orla Murphy

Subject: Re: 240614 Proposed Project Telecoms Search

Some people who received this message don't often get email from denis.ahern@imsconnect.com. Learn why this is important
Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. |

Hi Natasha,
Nothing of concern here for IMS connect.

Thanks,
Denis

Denis (Denny) Ahern
Chief Executive Officer

T: +353 (0) 61 310752
M: +353 (0) 87 8122298
denis al e nect.co

Dock Road, Limerick,
Ireland, V94 NPED REG. No.

m E n r "LANNING (WEST) DEPT
- O)

From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mbkoireland.ie> O
Date: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 at 12:47 LURR COUNTY COUNCIL

. . . NORTON HOUSE, SKIBBE REEN, Co. CORK
To: Denis (Denny) Ahern <denis.ahern@imsconnect.com>
Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mbkoireland.ie>
Subject: 240614 Proposed Project Telecoms Search

S First Floor Ashbourne Business Hall, Ashboumne Business Park,

You don't often get email from nmorley@mbkoireland.ie. Learn why this is important

Hi Denis,

MKO are undertaking constraints mapping for the viability of a renewable energy development at
Curraglass, Co. Cork. Please see attached site boundary shapefiles, KML, and site location PDF. The
coordinates for the approximate centre of the site are E109030 (X, ITM) ; N62582 (Y, ITM). The Proposed
Development is located approximately 5.6km northeast of the village of Kealkill, Co. Cork.




Can you please let me know if you have any existing or planned links in this area, and we shall
incorporate these into our constraints mapping. If there are any links in the area, could you also send me
the associated buffer zones of said links.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to get back to me.

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

From: Kelly HAYDEN <Kelly.Hayden@IAA.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 3 December 2024 11:08

To: Natasha Morley

Subject: RE: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

You don't often get email from kelly.hayden@iaa.ie. Learn why this is important

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments.

Dear Natasha,

From an aviation perspective, the Air Navigation Service Provider AirNav Ireland is responsible for the safeguarding of
en-route communications, navigation and surveillance infrastructure within the state.

As such | would recommend that you engage with AirNav Ireland in relation to any proposed renewable energy
development within the proposed location.

Relevant contact details are provided below:

Planning@airnav.ie REG. No,
Bl AKtbiians o
; PLANNING (WEST) pEpT
Kind Regards, VIEEIY ) UEP]
% B QBT aon

Kelly Hayden 13 SEP 7075

Aviation Officer | Personnel Licensing Section S

E: kelly.hayden@iaa.ie | www.iaa.ie | _ LURK COUNTY oy

NORTON HOUSE, SK[BEEREE_ ~

The Times Building, 11-12 D'Olier Street, Dublin 2, D02 T449

**NOTE** The IAA are in the process of implementing a fully digitalised licence management system.

Please ensure you have registered and setup an account at https://iaa.mysrs.ie/auth/sign-in
“** MySRS is currently used for invoicing/billing purposes only*™*

UDARAS EITLIOCHTA NA hEIREANN DF i B
IRISH AVIATION AUTHORITY Y NOY 9p.

From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mkoireland.ie>

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 10:56 AM

To: ATC Licensing <ATC.Licensing@IAA.ie>

Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mbkoireland.ie>

Subject: FW: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search




* This message originated from outside the Irish Aviation Authority. Please treat hyperlinks, attachments and instructions in this
email with caution. *

Hi there,

I’m just following up on the below email. Can you please let me know if you have any existing or planned
links in this area mentioned in the email below, and we shall incorporate these into our constraints
mapping. If there are any links in the area, could you also send me the associated buffer zones of said
links.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to get back to me

From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mbkoireland.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 15 October 2024 10:57

To: atclicensing@iaa.ie

Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mkoireland.ie>

Subject: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

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

REG. No.____ —
Kind regards, PLANNING (WEST) DEPT
Natasha
Natasha Morley 15 SEP 2025
Graduate Environmental Scientist
MO CORK COUNTY COUNCIL

Tuam Road, Galway, HS1 VW84 NORTON HOUSE, SKIBBEREEN, Co. CORK

Offices in Galway and Dublin
mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611




necessary! DISCLAIMER: This message contains information that is confidential, may be privileged and
is the property of The Irish Aviation Authority (IAA). If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use
this email or the information it contains. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender
immediately and delete all copies of this message. Thank you. This email message has been swept for
the presence of computer viruses. Internet Emails are not necessarily secure. The IAA accepts no
responsibility for malicious content such as viruses or for changes made to this message after it was
sent. Registered Office: The
Times Building, 11-12 D'Olier Street, Dublin 2. D02 T449 Registered Number: 211082 Place of
Registration: Ireland A limited liability company

DEpy




Natasha Morley

From: Simon Riordan <simon.riordan@defenceforces.ie>
Sent: Wednesday 16 October 2024 15:45

To: Natasha Morley

Cc: Orla Murphy; Michael McEnery

Subject: Re: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. \

Hi Natasha, |

We currently operate a licensed microwave link between Mt. Mullaghanish and Mt. Gabriel as shown in figure
T

REG.No.
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Figure 1 - Microwave link between Mt. Gabriel and Mt. Mullaghanish

Please find the technical details of most interest to you in figure 2.
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LOS Profile

site A RTE Mu
site B RTE /

Lat St.A: 51.98329°" W - Lon StL.A: 9.14382°' W
Lat $1.B: 51.55615%" W - Lon S$t.B: 9.54313°' W

Operafling frequency [MHz] 7000
wavelength [m] 0.043
site A height [m] 647
antfenna A height [m] 15
site B height [m] 390
antenna B height [m] 15
hop length [km] 54.92
A to B Azimuth Angle 1 210.21
B to A Azimuth Angle | 30.21
Equivalent Earth Radius = o
Ke 0.74
CLEARANCE FOR Km( 50% oftime) | [%] 397.647
CLEARANCE FOR Ke(0.1% of time) [%] 376.077

Mean Equivalent Earth Radius Km

700
630
560
490

420
350
280

Figure 2 - Technical details

Kind regards, ek COUNTE 2= " ork




Simon Riordan

Commandant |
2IC CIS & Special Projects Officer

Irish Air Corps | Casement Aerodrome | Baldonnell | Dublin 22 | D22 X2Y4

simon.riordan@defenceforces.ie
&/ +353-(0)1-4037657

VISION - oereno ouR st
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- VALIIF NUIR PEN

From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mbkoireland.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 15 October 2024 10:02:15

To: Simon Riordan

Cc: Orla Murphy

Subject: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside the Defence Forces.
Do not click on links and do not open attachments unless the sender is known and trusted.

Hi Simon,

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

Kind regards, REG. No.

Natasha PLANNING (WEST) DEPT
Natasha Morley 1 D 2N
Graduate Environmental Scientist | 5 Sti ZmEl

MKO

Tuam Road, Galway, H91vwg4 4%  LUKRK LUJUNIY C©

_NORTON HOUSE, SKIBBEREEN, Co. CORK
KEG nr.
Offices in Galway and Dublin l ' |< o : e

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611




This e-mail and any attachment contain information that is private and confidential and is intended for
the addressee only. If you are not an addressee, you are not authorised to read, copy or use the e-mail or
any attachment. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and
then destroy it. ** The Defence Forces Security Gateway scanned this email for viruses, vandals and
malicious content.

T4 an t-eolas san riomhphost seo, agus aon iatédn a ghabhann leis,priobhdideach agus rinda, agus
ceaptha don té a bhfuil sé seolta amhain. Mura td an té a bhfuil sé seolta nil cead agat an riomhphost na
aon iatan a léambh, a chéipeail, na a usaid. Ma fuair ti an riomhphost seo in earraid, cur an seoltéiraran
eolas le casadh an riomhphoist le do thoill agus scrios ansin é. **Rinne Defence Forces Email Security
Gateway mionscradu ar an riomhphost seo le haghaidh vireais, loitiméiri, agus abhar mailiseach.

0.6 NOV 7075




Natasha Morley

From: Peter Thornton <pethornt@water.ie>

Sent: Thursday 14 November 2024 11:41

To: Natasha Morley

Subject: RE: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

You don't often get email from pethornt@water.ie. Learn why this is important

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments.

Natasha,

| can confirm that Uisce Eireann have no communications links traversing the proposed development.
Pr
s

Regards, " M

Peter Thornton
Telemetry Services Manager

From: John Flaherty <jflaherty@water.ie>

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 10:55 AM

To: Peter Thornton <pethornt@water.ie>

Subject: FW: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

Hi Peter,
FYl below and attached.

Regards,
John

From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mkoireland.ie>

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 10:46 AM

To: John Flaherty <jflaherty@water.ie>; gosullivan@ivertec.ie
Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mkoireland.ie>

Subject: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

Joft ol organisation: Doinot clic

e that the!c [sisafe. If you sUspect any suspicious activity, please raise ar

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

Offices in Galway and Dublin M I< o
LV

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611

REG.No.________——

PLANNING (WEST) DEPT

Is don duine amhadin né don eintiteas amhain ainmnithe ar an seoladh an fhaisnéis agus d’fhéadfadh
abhar faoi run, faoi phribhléid né dbhar ata iogair 6 thaobh na trachtala de a bheith mar chuid den
fhaisnéis. Ta toirmeasc ar aon daoine né aon eititis; nach déibh sitd an fhaisnéis- aon athbhreithnid a

| dhéanamh, aon atarchur a dhéanamh no aon athdhdileadh a dhéanamh, né aon Usaid eile a bhaint as
an bhfaisnéis, né aon ghniomh a bhraithfeadh ar an bhfaisnéis seo a dhéanamh agus d’fhéadfaiandlia
shart d4 ndéanfai sin. Séanann Uisce Eireann dliteanas as aon ghniomh agus as aon iarmhairt bunaithe
ar Gsaid neamhudaraithe na faisnéise seo. Séanann Uisce Eireann dliteanas maidir le seachadadh
iomldn agus ceart na faisnéise sa chumarsaid seo agus séanann Uisce Eireann dliteanas maidir le haon
mhoill a bhaineann leis an bhfaisnéis a fhail. Ma ta an riomh-phost seo faighte agat tri dhearmad, déan
teagmhail leis an seoltdir mas é do thoil € agus scrios an t-abhar 6 gach aon riomhaire. D’fhéadfadh
riomhphost a bheith so-ghabhalach i leith truaillithe, idircheaptha agus i leith leasuithe
neamhudaraithe. Séanann Uisce Eireann aon fhreagracht as athruithe né as idircheapadh a rinneadh ar
an riomhphost seo né as aon dochar do chérais na bhfaighteoiri déanta ag an teachtaireacht seoné aga
ceangaltdin tar éis a sheolta. Tabhair faoi deara go bhféadfadh monatdireacht a bheith 8 dhéanamh ar
theachtaireachtai chuig Uisce Eireann agus 6 Uisce Eireann d’fhonn ar ngné a chosaint agus chun a
chinntil go bhfuiltear ag teacht le beartais agus le caighdeain Uisce Eireann. Is cuideachta
gniomhafochta ainmnithe é Uisce Eireann até faoi theorainn scaireanna, a bunaiodh de bhun fhorélacha
na n-Achtanna um Sheirbhisi Uisce 2007-2022, a bhfuil a bpriomh-ionad gné ag Teach Colvill, 24-26

2




Sraid na Talbdide, BAC 1.

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
Please also note that messages to or from Uisce Eireann may be monitored to ensure compliance with
Uisce Eireann’s policies and standards and to protect our business. Uisce Eireann is a designated
activity company limited by shares, established pursuant to the Water Services Acts 2007-2022, having
its principal place of business at Colvill House, 24-26 Talbot Street, Dublin 1.

Thank you for your attention.




Natasha Morley

From: Gerard O'Sullivan <gosullivan@ivertec.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 15 October 2024 11:06

To: Natasha Morley; jflaherty@water.ie

(o Orla Murphy

Subject: RE: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments.

Hi Natasha
This development will not impact our network.

Regards
Gerard

From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mkoireland.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 15 October 2024 10:46

To: jflaherty@water.ie; Gerard O'Sullivan <gosullivan@ivertec.ie>
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
Developmentis located approximately 5.6km northeast of the village of Kealkill, Co. Cork.

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

‘ =
REG. NO-——1ccr) DEPT

ol ANNING \WVE2T
Kind regards, ' i
Natasha 15 SEP 0L
Natasha Morley : cOUNCIL
Graduate Environmental Scientist , Co.CORK
MKO
Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84 N )
Offices in Galway and Dublin [ v l |< o esT) D
mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611 ‘S




REG.No.____
PLANNING ({wy/Es

e
-y
i} DEPT

1'5 SEP 2075

CORK COUN TY COUNCIL
NORTON HOUSE, SKIBBEREEN, Co, coRk




Natasha Morley

From: Sarah Broughall <sarah@whizzyinternet.ie>

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
Just to let you know that we have no link in these areas.

Bestregards,
Sarah.

On Tue, Oct 15, 2024 at 10:53 AM Natasha Morley <nmorley@mkoireland.ie> wrote:

Hi Sarah,

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

Canyou please let me know if you have any existing or planned links in this area, and we shall
incorporate these into our constraints mapping. If there are any links in the area, could you also send
me the associated buffer zones of said links.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to get back to me.

REG. No. =

PLANNING (WEST) DEPT

15 SEP 2025

Kind regards, 0 6 NOV 2

COUNTY COUNCIL

CORK ITY COUNCIL

Natasha Ty COUNGCE NORTON HOUSE, SKIBBEREEN, Co. CORK




Natasha Moriey

Graduate Environmental Scientist

MKO

Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84

Offices in Galway and Dublin

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611
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Natasha Morley

From: John Bagnall <john.bagnall@eir.ie>

Sent: Thursday 20 February 2025 12:13

To: Natasha Morley

Cc: Paul Marron; Orla Murphy

Subject: Re: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

You don't often get email from john.bagnall@eir.ie. Learn why this is important

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments.

Hi Natasha,

We have no transmission links within the proposed area in Cragroe and it has no risk to the network for
Eir Mobile or the Eir fixed network.
Please send all future turbine studies analysis to MobileNetworksTXN@eir.ie for Eir.

REG. No.

PLANNING (WEST) DEPT

13 SEP 2025
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Kind regards,

[x] =" John Bagnall

Wireless transmission engineer

E: john.bagnall@eir.ie REG n
M: 0851053746 g WO,
eir, 2 Heuston South Quarter, 5tJohn's Road West, Dublin 8, DG&'—V&Z@J-J-a_,\I._.'__ :

EE .\...l. .




On Wed, 19 Feb 2025 at 14:43, Paul Marron <paul.marron@eir.ie> wrote:
Hi Natasha,
I'm forwarding your request to my colleague John Bagnall who will assess it against the eir network and
get back to you.
Regards,
Paul

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mkoireland.ie>

Date: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 at 14:34

Subject: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search
To: paul.marron@eir.ie <paul.marron@eir.ie>

Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mkoireland.ie>

Hi there

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

REG. No.___ . I REG. NO.__ =_

N E !".i N \w,- 1MN9E ] K S CD 909c
. U U IRUY LUL, ~J f_J LU ’L]
Kind regards, i
Natasha CORK COUNTY COUNCIL
NORTON HOUSE, SKIBBEREEN, Co. CORK
Natasha Morley




Graduate Environmental Scientist

MKO

Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84 “ I < o
\ WV

Offices in Galway and Dublin

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611

x] =" Paul Marron VoRr
Transmission Design & Engineering

— o, ""I’Ifri-'.f\'
E: paul.marron@eir.ie
M: 087 654 8499
eir, 2 Heuston South Quarter, St John's Road West, Dublin 8, DO8 Y42N

The information contained in this e-mail and any files transmitted with it is confidential and may be
subject to legal professional privilege. It is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s). If you are not
the intended recipient of this e-mail, please note that any review, dissemination, disclosure, alteration,
printing, copying or transmission of this e-mail and/or any file transmitted with it, is prohibited and may
be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail by mistake, please promptly inform the sender by reply e-
mail and delete the material. Whilst this e-mail message has been swéfﬁﬁ'f@rLthe presence of computer
viruses, eir does not, except as required by law, represent, warrant and’ﬁahgua:‘htee@e integrity of
this communication has been maintained nor that the communication is free of el{rjo‘i’s, )nrHSesm._

interception or interference. 15 o
v IEP 200,

)' "'r‘i} v

— T {




eircom Limited, Registered as a Branch in Ireland Number 907674. Incorporated in Jersey Number
116389. Branch Address: 2 Heuston South Quarter, St. John’s Road West, Dublin 8, D08 Y42N,Ireland.
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Natasha Morley

From: Brian Dunne | National Broadband Ireland <Brian.Dunne@nbi.ie>
Sent: Thursday 20 February 2025 09:54

To: Natasha Morley

Cc: Orla Murphy; Radiolinks

Subject: RE: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

You don't often get email from brian.dunne@nbi.ie. Learn why this is important

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments.

Hi Natasha,
NBI have completed our analysis, and we are not operating or have any current plans to operate radio links in
or through the vicinity the proposed area.

Therefore, NBI have no concerns regarding these development plans.

Best regards,

Brian
\\/ Brian Dunne /¥ i
. - Network Engineer - Radio Co, YV o -
\ - Access and Microwave Ory, My, =ity v
N B l \ Backhaul "
National X ¢ i
Broadband brian.dunne@nbi.ie ORye
Irefand +353 85 748 1592 _
3009 Lake Drive, Citywest, REG. No.

lin 24, D24 HERR ; NC W
Dublin 24 PLANMNING (LMEST} DEPT

WWW.NBLIE _
15 SEP 2025

CORK COUNTY counciL

NORTON HOUSE, Sk Y

Internal All Users BBEREEN, Co, Eom-:

From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mbkoireland.ie>

Sent: 19 February 2025 14:35

To: Radiolinks <radiolinks@nbi.ie>

Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mbkoireland.ie>

Subject: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

I Some people who received this message don't often get email from nmorley@mbkoireland.ie. Learn why this is important
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

Offices in Galway and Dublin M l< o
AV

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611

This e-mail message and any enclosures are intended only for the person(s) to whom the e-mailis
addressed and may contain information which is confidential, proprietary and/or legally protected. If you
have received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete
this message and any attachments without retaining a copy. Any use, distribution, modification, copying
or disclosure by any person(s) other than the named addressee(s) is strictly prohibited. NBI, its
subsidiaries and affiliates disclaim all responsibility from and accept no liability whatsoever for the
consequences of any unauthorised person acting, or refraining from acting, on any information
contained in this message. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain
viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this
message which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. NBl makes no representation or warranty as to
the absence of viruses in this e-mail or any attachments.
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Natasha Morley

-
From: Micheal Twomey <mtwomey@rapidbroadband.ie>
Sent: Monday 6 January 2025 09:12
To: Natasha Morley
Cc: Josephine Lynch
Subject: Re: FW: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

You don't often get email from mtwomey@rapidbroadband.ie. Learn why this is important

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. |

Hi Natasha,
We don't have any existing or planned links in this area mentioned.
Regards

Micheal Twomey,
Rapid Broadband

On Tue, 3 Dec 2024 at 11:05, Natasha Morley <nmorley@mbkoireland.ie> wrote:

Hi there,

I’'m just following up on the below email. Can you please let me know if you have any :éxi's‘.,ting or planned
links in this area mentioned in the email below, and we shall incorporate these into our constraints
mapping. If there are any links in the area, could you also send me the associated buffer zones of said
links. '

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to get back to me.

From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mkoireland.ie> 1 .
Sent: Tuesday 15 October 2024 12:14 - U7
To: josephine@rapidbroadband.ie; info@rapidbroadband.ie
Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mbkoireland.ie> DRTmr
Subject: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search SF, Sitiay EREEN ¢




Hi Josephine,

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

Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84 “ |< O
s

Offices in Galway and Dublin

koireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611
mkoireland.ie | (0) REG. No..
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

I’'m just following up on the below email. Can you please let me know if you have any existing or planned
links in this area mentioned in the email' below, and we- shall incorporate these into our constraints
mapping. If there are any links in theared; ¢ould’ you also send me the associated buffer zones of said
links.

If you have any queries, please do pqt hpsuate tOIget back to'me.

REG.No.
'31'.*\[\'\5 l\f (WEST) DEPT
From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mbkoireland.ie>
Sent: Tuesday 15 October 2024 12:14 1 5 SEP 2025
To: josephine@rapidbroadband.ie; info@rapidbroadband.ie B
Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mkoireland.ie> CORK COUNTY COUNCIL

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

Graduate Environmental Scientist e Oy
MKO Nop, X

Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84 M l < o o Wage <O,

Offices in Galway and Dublin

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611




REG. No. ——

13 SEP 2025

CORK COUNTY coungiy
NORTON HOUSE, SI(JBEEREEN, Co. CORK




Natasha Morley

From: Monika Biniaszewska <Monika.Biniaszewska@three.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 15 October 2024 15:02

To: Natasha Morley; Sean Kelly; DL Estates ROI; David Montgomery
Ce: Orla Murphy

Subject: RE: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments.

Hi Natasha,

No effect on Three’s network.

Thanks
Monika

From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mbkoireland.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 15 October 2024 10:57

To: gerry.callan@three.ie; Sean Kelly <Sean.Kelly2@three.ie>; DL Estates ROI <Estates@three.ie>; David Montgomery
<David.Montgomery@three.ie>; Monika Biniaszewska <Monika.Biniaszewska@three.ie>

Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mkoireland.ie>

Subject: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

Some people who received this message don't often get email from nmorley@mkoirelaptiie; L% why this is important
CAUTION! External Email.

Hi there, 5 Qe




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

5 (_C:-, -

NORTON HOUSE

Three Ireland
28/29 Sir John Rogerson’s Quay, Dublin 2, Ireland.

REG.No.___ —
www.three.ie [E,[[E[E,[E[a‘ DL ANNIN (J (W , DEPT

This e-mail message (including any attachment) is intended only for the personal use of the recipient(s) named above. This message is confidential and
may be legally privileged. If you are not an intended recipient, you may not review, copy or distribute thismi fyép h.ave received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the original message. Any views" ss3;:m'ﬁ:::ns expressed in this message are
those of the author only, Three Ireland (Hutchison) Limited is a company registered in Ireland with company number 316982. Registered Office 28/29
Sir John Rogerson's Quay, Dublin 2, Ireland.Three Ireland Services (Hutchison) Limited is a compan reglslergp. Lfetanqh L“"W“ any number
234895, Registered Office 28/29 Sir John Rogerson's Quay, Dublin 2, Ireland. Furthermore, this rudgﬁié ud&g achmen zdoes not create
any legally binding rights or obligations whatsoever, which may only be created by the exchangﬁ?[ég\gg mw&@&h ’b& July authorized
representative(s) of Three Ireland (Hutchison) Limited or Three Ireland Services (Hutchison) Limi



Natasha Morlﬂr

From: Raymond Ryan <rryan@towercom.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 15 October 2024 16:53

To: Natasha Morley

Cc: Orla Murphy

Subject: RE: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

You don't often get email from rryan@towercom.ie. Learn why this is important

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments.

Dear Ms Morley,
Thank you for the previously attached site boundary shapefiles, KML, and site location PDF.

Based on a review of your files | can confirm that Towercom Limited does not have any existing or planned links in this
area.

Kind Regards,

Ray

Ray Ryan
Property Manager

m: +353 87 9718041
Website | Linkedin

;) TOWERCOM

This message may contain confidential information and is intended only for the named rectﬁ%‘n& If\y,qu have received this email in error,

please notify the sender and delete this email from your system. PLa N —

My working day may not be the same as your working day. Please don't feel obliged to reply to this e- ma’\ oublde ofwour nn‘rmal working
hours. -

Please consider the environment before printing this email. wh 12 SERP 90




From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mbkoireland.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 15 October 2024 10:58

To: Rachel Hennessy <rachel.hennessy@towercom.ie>
Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mbkoireland.ie>

Subject: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

I You don't often get email from nmorley@mbkoireland.ie. Learn why this is important
Hi Rachel,

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

Offices in Galway and Dublin M '< o PLANNIM(G
s

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611

REG.No.____ ———r——

PLANNING (WEST) DEPT
| 5 SEP 2075

CORK COUNT Y COUNCIL

NéF‘.'I. ON HOUSE, SKIBBEREEN, Co. CORK



Natasha Morley

==
From: Adrian Carroll <Adrian.Carroll@viatel.com>
Sent: Tuesday 18 February 2025 14:53
To: Natasha Morley
Cc: Declan Campbell; Orla Murphy
Subject: RE: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

You don't often get email from adrian.carroll@viatel.com. Learn why this is important

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments.

Hi Natasha,

This development will not impact our network.

RESTRICTED

Adrian Carroll

Southern RF Ops Manager

P:+353 (0)86 8372264 E: Adrian.Carroll@viatel.com
What we do exceptionally well at Viatel Technology Group: U 61, e CEp

Cybersecurity | Cloud | Networks & Communications | Microsoft Solutions | IT Services {

V/ATEL in X & f [ [ oriordil
We love referrals

We are incredibly proud that so
many of you recommend our services,
Customers can now claim a thank you
gift when your referral becomes a happy
client. T&Cs apply

For more information about Viatel visit www.viatel.com or for details of our Group Companies visit www.viatel.com/legal/.
This email and any attachments may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the email without reading it, and notify the sender.

RESTRICTED
5 % F REG. Mo
From: Declan Campbell <dcampbell@digiweb.ie> S T
Sent: 18 February 2025 14:28 PLANNING (yygems o
To: Adrian Carroll <Adrian.Carroll@viatel.com> =TS

Subject: FW: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search




Adrian, can you look after this request?

Ths,
DC

RESTRICTED

Méhégiﬁg Diféétor

T: +353 42 9393321 E: dcampbell@digiweb.ie
A: IDA Industrial Park, Dundalk, Co. Louth, Ireland
W: www.digiweb.ie

@ Dj g iweb £) Sregiie

For more information about Digiweb visit Digiweb.ie or for details visit Digiweb Profile. This email and any attachments may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information.If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the email without reading it, and notify
the sender.

From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mbkoireland.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 18 February 2025 11:29

To: Declan Campbell <dcampbell@digiweb.ie>; Conor Pendlebury <Conor.Pendlebury@viatel.com>;
Donna.Fairbrother@viatel.com DL <Donna.Fairbrother@viatel.com>

Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mbkoireland.ie>

Subject: RE: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

l You don't often get email from nmorley@mkoireland.ie. Learn why this is important
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

If you have any queries, please do not hesitaté'fc;-gé'ff‘ﬁ'qgk"tq me

1L Ili-_‘_" VIV TR
Kind regards, RO I Y Ty 13
Natasha U0 NUV LUES e
- REQGeNO———oT) DEPT

Natasha Morley 3UMNTY cRH L DINING (WESH)
Graduate Environmental Scientist P ?U:X '

K RORIOREE ~co 7015
MKO C \;Tl‘ ;|_l_l..'ll..

Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84 173 0L

Offices in Galway and Dublin i l '( o cORK cOUN]
CORB ==
“s

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611 HOUSE. SKIB®

~rxi \lii%\-:
ct—’.u.. co. CORK

N&{TON




From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mbkoireland.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 3 December 2024 10:58

To: dcampbell@digiweb.ie; conor.pendlebury@viatel.com; donna.fairbrother@viatel.com
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
Sent: Tuesday 15 October 2024 10:59 . ¢
To: dcampbell@digiweb.ie; conor.pendlebury@viatel.com; donna.fairbrother@viatel.com . O Ay, CTERy
Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mbkoireland.ie> ~&R :
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

REG. NO__ =
PLANNING (W r T-I:—
Kind regards, ks
Natasha ne—
r LUL)
Natasha Morley
Graduate Environmental Scientist C

N HOUSE, SKIBBERE EN, Co. CORK




MKO
Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84

Offices in Galway and Dublin
mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611

A
MIKO

REG. No. o

PLANNING (WEST

L.r—il__\_ -;,.'\.":ll

15 SkP Ui
CORK COUNTY gOUi‘iLﬂLRK
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Natasha Morley

From: Mark Nolan <Mark.Nolan@virginmedia.ie>

Sent: Wednesday 19 February 2025 14:13

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

Apologies, | missed this one! This will have no impact to our current Virgin Media wireless network.
Rgds

Mark

Mark Nolan B2B Access Network Manager

Virgin Media |LEDP, Roxboro Road, Limerick.

D: +353(0) )1 2458480 | M: + 353(0)862315007
mark.nolan@yvirginmedia.ie | www.virginmedia.ie

From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mbkoireland.ie> COF - -
Sent: Tuesday 18 February 2025 11:32 NORTON HOUSE, SKi
To: Mark Nolan <Mark.Nolan@virginmedia.ie>

Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mkoireland.ie>

Subject: RE: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

I You don't often get email from nmorley@mbkoireland.ie. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Mark,

I’m just following up on the below email. Can you please let me know if you have any existing or planned
links in this area mentioned in the email below, and we shall incorporate these into our constraints
mapping. If there are any links in the area, could you also send me the associated buffer zones of said

links. e
REG. No._
PLAMNMING

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to get back to me. FLANNING (WEST) DEPT

Kind regards, 13 SEP 7075
Natasha

AJUNTY COUNCIL
NORTON HOUSE, SKIBBEREEN, Co. CORK




Natasha Morley

Graduate Environmental Scientist
MKO

Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84

Offices in Galway and Dublin M |< 0
L\ ¥ 4

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611

REG. No.
From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mkoireland.ie> PLANNMING rr;_\ pEFTT_"
Sent: Tuesday 3 December 2024 11:01 e
To: mark.nolan@virginmedia.ie L
Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mkoireland.ie> Lok ZU7S
Subject: FW: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

CORK COUNTY counciy
i NORTON HOUSE SKIRREBEC o
Hi Mark, USE, SKIBBEREEN, Co, CORK

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

DEC

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to getbacktome » ;. .- sia7) EPT

From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mbkoireland.ie> 1 § NOVY
Sent: Tuesday 15 October 2024 12:09

To: mark.nolan@virginmedia.ie

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

Offices in Galway and Dublin [ . l |< o
s

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611

TRk kxR A% Virgin Media Ireland Limited Registered Number in Ireland: 435668 Registered Address:
Macken House, 39/40 Mayor Street Upper, Dublin 1, D01 CO9W8. The contents of this email and any
attachments are sent for the attention of the addressee(s) only and are or may be confidential,
proprietary and/or privileged material. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete it from your system. If you are not the addressee, any review, retransmission,
disclosure, copying or other use of this email and any attachments is prohibited. Statements and
opinions expressed in this email may not represent those of the company and any representations or
commitments in this email are subject to contract."******rxrkxkrxk
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Natasha Morley

From: Keiran Butler <Keiran.Butler@virginmedia.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 8 April 2025 11:53

To: Natasha Morley; Cathal O Donnell

Cc: Orla Murphy; Mark Nolan

Subject: RE: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments.

Hi Natasha
Virgin Media Ireland DO NOT have any radio links in this area

Regards
Keiran Butler

P.S.

If you have any more of these requests pls send them to me as point of contact
And include mark Nolan

Liam is no longer with us and Cathal is looking after different things

From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mbkoireland.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 8 April 2025 11:30

To: Keiran Butler <Keiran.Butler@virginmedia.ie>; Cathal O Donnell <Cathal.ODonnell@virginmedia.ie>
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

HiKieran,

Yes, no problem — see the necessary files attached again.

REG.No.____ ___  — —
Let me know if you have issues, appreciate you coming QQQKWQEQS{GnimTQ_DEPT

Kind regards, £ cED NI
V'8 SEF UL

Natasha

Natasha Morley : —=" ek (__Q‘-,‘NT\"_CO_UNCLL

=Dl
\ ri

¥ .k EREE ORK
Graduate Environmental Scientis JEREEN, Co. CC

NORTON HOUSE, SKIBE




MKO
Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84

Offices in Galway and Dublin M |< o
LWV

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611

From: Keiran Butler <Keiran.Butler@virginmedia.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 8 April 2025 11:12

To: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mbkoireland.ie>; Cathal O Donnell <Cathal.ODonnell@virginmedia.ie>
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

n"’

Can you please send me a KML file for this area and | will look into it Py
The file was forwarded but the attachments are gone from it NG =

Regards
Keiran Butler

From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mkoireland.ie>
Sent: Tuesday 18 February 2025 12:42 & 3/
To: Cathal O Donnell <Cathal.ODonnell@virginmedia.ie>; Keiran Butler <Keiran.Butler@virginmedia.ie> * “ORg
Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mkoireland.ie>

Subject: FW: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

Some people who received this message don't often get email from nmorley@mbkoireland.ie. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Cathal and Kieran, e
REG, No.

I’'m just following up on the below email. Can you please let me know if you have Hrﬂv éxfstinm““ﬁed--
links in this area mentioned in the email below, and we shall incorporate these into our constraints s §
mapping. If there are any links in the area, could you also send me the associated buffef; ;cme.ﬁ qf said
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

Sent: Tuesday 18 February 2025 11:31

To: cathal.odonnell@virginmedia.ie; liam.allister@viginmedia.ie
Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mbkoireland.ie>

Subject: RE: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

Hi Cathal and Liam,

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

?KOR d, Gal H91 VW84 WER o
MO AR PLANNING (WEST) DEPT

Offices in Galway and Dublin f ' l I< o

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611

15 SEP 2025

CORK COUNTY COUNCIL
NORTON HOUSE, SKIBBEREEN, Co. CORK




From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mkoireland.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 3 December 2024 11:00

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

Sent: Tuesday 15 October 2024 10:59

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

Kind regards, —
Natasha REG, No 1?
. ORye
PLANNING
Natasha Morley WING (Wee
Graduate Environmental Scientist
15 SER 9poe
L J
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.o | PTG
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MKO
Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84

Offices in Galway and Dublin M '< o
LV

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611

rrKExKIxEx kA xEE* \irgin Media Ireland Limited Registered Number in Ireland: 435668 Registered Address:
Macken House, 39/40 Mayor Street Upper, Dublin 1, D01 CSWS8. The contents of this email and any
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
commitments in this email are subject to contract."*****kxkikkikikokx

Fhdkkkkxkexxxxxek \firgin Media Ireland Limited Registered Number in Ireland: 435668 Registered Address:
Macken House, 39/40 Mayor Street Upper, Dublin 1, D01 COW8. The contents of this email and any
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
commitments in this email are subject to contract."***¥kikdkkiokiksk

REG.No.__
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Natasha Morley

From: Robert Power, Vodafone (External) <robert.power1@vodafone.com>
Sent: Tuesday 15 October 2024 14:02

To: Natasha Morley; Gavin Byrne, Vodafone

Cc: Orla Murphy

Subject: RE: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments.

Hi Natasha,

Just one existing link passing through the proposed area. Details provided below. A clearance of 30m from the first
Fresnel zone is desired.

Kind Regards,
Robert

0 Robert Power
Transmission Engineer
Technology- NET

+353864648455
robert.powerl @vodafone.com

Vodafone Ireland Limited, Registered Office:
MountainView, Leopardstown, Dublin 18, Registered in
Ireland: No. 326967

vodafone.ie

The future is exciting.
Ready?

Band Link SitmiA

MHz\GHz Length Lat Long H.:i;lht

94418557 | 10 | 51983 g4445| 10

Link Name / ID

CKSRN-CKMGH 1 40.8 51.66649564




Gurteenroe

Gougane Bama

Cousane Gap

Kealkil

From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mkoireland.ie>

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 12:10 PM

To: Gavin Byrne, Vodafone <gavin.byrne@vodafone.com>; Robert Power, Vodafone (External)
<robert.powerl@vodafone.com>

Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mbkoireland.ie>

Subject: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

E Some people who received this message don't often get email from nmorley@mkoireland.ie. Learn why this is important

External Email: Do you know the sender? Is the request to open attachments and click links

legitimate? If in doubt, use the Report Message button.
Hi Gavin and Robert,

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
the associated buffer zones of said links. REG.No.____

3 A i {
PLANNING |

If you have any queriess; please do not hesitate to get back to me.

| LA 2




Kind regards,
Natasha

Natasha Morley
Graduate Environmental Scientist

MKO
Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84

Offices in Galway and Dublin i ’ l '( o
“s

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611

C2 General

REG. Ng,
PLANNIN G iw,

EST) DEPT

Ot -'EE?'}J;Q%ENC_LL
SKIBBEREEN, Co, copy



Natasha Morley

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Matthew,

Peig Healy

Monday 24 March 2025 11:33

Matthew Craig

'windfarms"; Johnny Evans; Orla Murphy; Natasha Morley
RE: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

2rn Protocol Agreement 2025 - signed MM - 2025.03.24.pdf

Please see attached whole document signed.

Kind regards,
Peig.

Peig Healy
Environmental Scientist

MKO
Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84

Offices in Galway and Dublin
mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611

A
MIKO

From: Matthew Craig <matthew.craig@2rn.ie>
Sent: Monday 24 March 2025 11:03
To: Peig Healy <phealy@mbkoireland.ie>

Cc: 'windfarms' <windfarms@rte.ie>; Johnny Evans <johnny.evans@2rn.ie>; Orla Murphy <omurphy@mkoireland.ie>;

Natasha Morley <nmorley@mbkoireland.ie>
Subject: RE: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious: Please ﬂéﬁéfﬁ'ﬁ}é’%‘ﬁn clicking links or

opening attachments.

Hi Peig,

Could | please have the whole document sent to me?

Thanks

REG. No,

4

P 2023

B

s

CORK COUNTY COUNCIL

NORTON HOUSE, SKIBBEREEN, Co. CORK



Matthew Craig

Project Engineer
Projects and Coverage Planning

2RN

Block B, Cookstown Court, Old Belgard Road, Tallaght, Dublin 24, Ireland
D24 WK28

Phone: + 353 (0) 1 2082261

Mobile: + 353 (0) 87 7509955

From: Peig Healy <phealy@mbkoireland.ie>

Sent: Monday 24 March 2025 10:41

To: Matthew Craig <matthew.craig@2rn.ie>

Cc: 'windfarms' <windfarms@rte.ie>; Johnny Evans <johnny.evans@2rn.ie>; Orla Murphy
<omurphy@mbkoireland.ie>; Natasha Morley <nmorley@mkoireland.ie>

Subject: RE: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe]

Hi Matthew,
| am responding on behalf of Natasha. Please see attached signed 2rn Protocol.
Let me know if you have any queries.

Kind regards,
Peig.

Peig Healy
Environmental Scientist

MKO
Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84

Offices in Galway and Dublin M |< o
s

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611

‘D-'{ AN Ay :\T“-\__,‘ N
NG .'(.i.';},-'\':,_-.-.l_..}x““‘“--a-h._
o DE‘D?—
From: Matthew Craig <matthew.craig@2rn.ie> ] 8 orp
Sent: Tuesday 18 February 2025 14:41 R < 2075
To: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mbkoireland.ie> CORy o g
Cc: 'windfarms' <windfarms @rte.ie>; Johnny Evans <johnny.evans@2rn.ie>; Orla MUfptip<omurphy@mkaireland.ie>
Subject: RE: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search ; SK‘Bné;}gF’;‘--E&..QL
- Co. Copy

2




Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments.

Hi Natasha,
Here is a copy of the Protocol document.

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

Sent: Tuesday 18 February 2025 12:58

To: Matthew Craig <matthew.craig@2rn.ie>

Cc: 'windfarms' <windfarms@rte.ie>; Johnny Evans <johnny.evans@2rn.ie>; Orla Murphy
<omurphy@mbkoireland.ie>

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

Just following up with you regarding the protocol. If you could send a blank form over to us as soon as
possible it would be much appreciated. Thanks again.

Kind regards,
Natasha

Natasha Morley
Graduate Environmental Scientist

MKO
Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84
REG. No.__ _

Offices in Galway and Dublin i v ' '( o PLANNING (WEST) DEPT
\ WV

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611

15 SEP 2025

CORK COUNTY COUNCIL
N{SR_&}N HOUSE, SKIBBEREEN, Co. CORK




From: Natasha Morley

Sent: Monday 10 February 2025 14:53

To: Matthew Craig <matthew.craig@2rn.ie>

Cc: windfarms <windfarms@rte.ie>; Johnny Evans <johnny.evans@2rn.ie>; Orla Murphy <omurphy@mbkoireland.ie>
Subject: RE: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

Hi Matthew,

Thanks for getting back to me on this issue. We will be dropping T7 as part of the new layout for this
project, as such, no interference from the project shall occur with the 2rn links. Thanks again for looking
into this for us, much appreciated.

You can go ahead and send over a blank protocol form and we will get it issued to the developer.

Kind regards,
Natasha

Natasha Morley
Graduate Environmental Scientist

MKO
Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84

If, 4
Offices in Galway and Dublin M |< o Cr, N,

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611

From: Matthew Craig <matthew.craig@2rn.ie>
Sent: Monday 10 February 2025 13:35

To: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mbkoireland.ie>
Cc: windfarms <windfarms@rte.ie>; Johnny Evans <johnny.evans@2rn.ie>; Orla Murphy <omurphy@mkoireland.ie>
Subject: RE: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

You don't often get email from matthew.craig@2rn.ie. Learn why this is important

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Pteé'sa take care when clicking links or
opening attachments.




Hi Natasha,

| have attached a kmz file with the 1% Fresnel zones for our links passing over the proposed site.

Assuming that the turbines have a tip height of 180m, hub height of 105m and a blade diameter of 150m this is
what it will look like.

It looks like T7 will be in the path of our FM signal from Mullaghanish to Bantry and just grazing the path of the
Mullaghanish to Mt. Gabriel FM services.

There is also a risk of interference to Broadcast Services in the area, we would therefore ask that a protocol be
signed between the developer and 2rn.

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

Sent: Monday 10 February 2025 11:37

To: Matthew Craig <matthew.craig@2rn.ie>

Cc: windfarms <windfarms@rte.ie>; Johnny Evans <johnny.evans@2rn.ie>; Orla Murphy
<omurphy@mkoireland.ie>

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

| have attached the layout of the 7-turbine project that was previously applied for on this site. We are still
working on project design elements for the current project however, it will still follow a similar layout as
the previous, although with a reduced number of turbines.

Based on these turbine locations attached, can you confirm if the site will have any potential impact?

From: Matthew Craig <matthew.craig@2rn.ie>
Sent: Tuesday 3 December 2024 16:46
To: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mbkoireland.ie>
Cc: windfarms <windfarms@rte.ie>; Johnny Evans <johnny.evans@2rn.ie>; Orla Murphy <omurphy@mkoireland.ie>
Subject: RE: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms SearchpfG. No. . ———
= PLANNING (WEST) DEPT

WE

CORK
2 r NORTON HUUSE, 5K




Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. -

Hi Natasha,

We have three off air links following two paths pass over your proposed route.
The details of the links are as follows:

Ant. Path length

Site Height | Height (km)
Site Name Lat. Long. (m) AGL Ant Height AMSL (m) Freq (MHz)
Mullaghanish | 51.98339 | 9.14431 | 648 107 755 40.9 85
Bantry 51.6658 | 9.443095 | 190 20 210
Mullaghanish | 51.98339 | 9.14431 | 648 209 857 40.9 602
Bantry 51.6658 | 9.443095 | 190 23 213
Mullaghanish | 51.98339 | 9.14431 | 648 107 755 54.9 65
Mt. Gabriel 51.55603 | 9.543121 | 390 4.3 394.3

The corridor requested for the 88.7MHz links is 405m wide, for the 602MHz link 160m wide to keep out of the first
Fresnel zone.

There is also a high risk of interference to broadcast services to viewers to the southwest of the proposed
windfarm site.

We would ask to be informed when the turbine locations are determined so that we can assess the sites potential
impact.

Regards

Matthew Craig

Project Engineer
Projects and Coverage Planning

2RN

Block B, Cookstown Court, Old Belgard Road, Tallaght, Dublin 24, Ireland ___;' F
D24 WK28 b 7
Phone: + 353 (0) 1 2082261 LOn,

Mobile: + 353 (0) 87 7509955 Yop oy

From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mkoireland.ie>

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 10:16:49 AM (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London
To: windfarms <windfarms@rte.ie>

Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mkoireland.ie>

Subject: FW: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

You don't often get email from nmorley@mkoireland.ie. Learn why this is important
Caution - This email originated from outside RTE. Do not click any link, do not open attachments unless
you can confirm the sender and do not scan any QR codes in any emails.

PN
nNLa. No

P.’,‘ A R0y a _-_ e ——
SERININING 187051 evmies —

Hi Matthew and Johnny,




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

Sent: Tuesday 15 October 2024 09:38

To: windfarms@rte.ie

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

Offices in Galway and Dublin i - l |< o

mkoireland.ie [ +353 (0)91 735 611

——REG-No:
PLANNING (WEST) DEPT

13 SEP 2075
RTE Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended
solely for the addressee. Access to this e-mail by anyone el$&i8 Unauthoriséd! Ifyoiiare not the
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, df‘any'action taken‘ér.omifted to be taken in

7



reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Please note that emails to, from and within RTE may be
subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2014 and may be liable to disclosure. T4 an t-eolas sa
riomhphost seo faoi rin agus d'fhéadfadh sé a bheith faoi phribhléid dhlithidil. Is ar an seolai amhain ata
sé dirithe. Nil cead ag aon duine eile rochtain a fhail ar an riomhphost seo. Mura t an faighteoir
beartaithe, ta cosc ar aon nochtadh, céipéail, daileadh, né aon ghniomh a dhéanamh né a fhagail ar lar i
dtaca leis an riomhphost agus d'fhéadfadh sin a bheith midhleathach. Tabhair ar aird le do thoil,
d'fhéadfadh riomhphost chuig, 6 agus laistigh de RTE a bheith faoi réir an Achta um Shaorail Faisnéise
2014, agus d'fhéadfadh go ndéanfai é a nochtadh.

2rn Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. Itis intended
solely for the addressee. Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Please note that emails to, from and within 2rn may be
subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2014 and may be liable to disclosure

2rn Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended
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

John Barry <john@airwave.ie>
Tuesday 18 February 2025 16:47
Natasha Morley

Orla Murphy

RE: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or

opening attachments.

No infrastructure in this area

John Barry
Airwave Internet

e: john@airwave.ie
p: 021-2024000

m: 087-9471657

From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mbkoireland.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 18 February 2025 11:17

To: John Barry <john@airwave.ie>

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

RER NG
PLANNING (WEST) DEPT

15 SEP 2025

CORK COUNTY COUNCIL
NORTON HOUSE, SKIBBEREEN, Co. CORK




From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mbkoireland.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 3 December 2024 10:51

To: john@airwave.ie

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

Sent: Tuesday 15 October 2024 10:53

To: john@airwave.ie

Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mkoireland.ie>

Subject: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

HiJohn,

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

B ]
J“FG‘ No,
Kind regards, TLANNg, s
Natasha
1.3 SEp «
Natasha Morley REG. Ng ¥ OLP 2n9c

Graduate Environmental Scientist




MKO
Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84

Offices in Galway and Dublin
mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611

G. No. -
R%’L&NMNG {WEST] DEP
0 6 NOV 7075
JNT COUNCIL

~y i 3
( COURE =" co. CORK
QQE;}QBU% SKIBBEREEN:
NORTO

REG. No.
PLANNING (WEST) DEPT

15 SEP 2075

3 CORK COUNTY COUNCIL
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Natasha Morley

From: Gareth Pope <GPope@apwireless.ie>

Sent: Thursday 20 February 2025 15:53

To: Natasha Morley

Cc: Holly Callender

Subject: FW: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

You don't often get email from gpope@apwireless.ie. Learn why this is important

; . |
Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. |

|
Hi Natasha,
Checked below Cork site details, nothing for APW.

If not already, you may need to reach out to operators direct - 3, Eir and VF.

Regards Gareth

Gareth Pope BSc(Hons) MRICS MSCSI 'R 2
Head of Estates, Ireland | APWireless S
M: +353 (0)86 8146856

E: gpope@apwireless.ie

W: apw.ie

SUBJECT TO CONTRACT & WITHOUT PREJUDICE

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions
expressed are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AP Wireless (UK) Ltd. If you are not the intended recipient of this email,
you must neither take any action based upon its contents, nor copy or show it to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this
emailin error.

From: Holly Callender <HCallender@APWIP.com>

Sent: Tuesday 18 February 2025 11:07

To: Gareth Pope <GPope@apwireless.ie>

Subject: FW: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

Hi Gareth
Forwarding on the below mail

Kind regards,
Holly

From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mbkoireland.ie>
Sent: 18 February 2025 10:48 _
To: Info-IE <info@apwireless.ie> '3 SEy




Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mbkoireland.ie>
Subject: RE: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content s safe.

Hi AP Wireless Team,

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

Offices in Galway and Dublin § U| |< o
ws

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611

From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mbkoireland.ie> R—
Sent: Tuesday 3 December 2024 10:20 0 6 NOV UL
To: info@apwireless.ie

Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mkoireland.ie> FORK |
Subject: FW: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Searcqgsi_.;.: | HOU

Hi AP Wireless Team,

I'm just following up on the below email. Can you please letyne knew if you have any existing or planned
links in this area mentioned in the email below, and we shall mcq\rpgﬁ_a@‘th%q-mw_ppr constraints
mapping. If there are any links in the area, could you also send me the associated buffer zones of said

links. 5 e i
| 5 SEP 7075

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to getbacktome
COPK COUNTY COUNCIL

2 NO_:’{“H N HOUSE, SKIBBEREEN, Co. CORK




From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mbkoireland.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 15 October 2024 09:42

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

Natasha Morley 7 e~
Graduate Environmental Scientist G e
MKO . Yy Dep~
Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84

w Oy Y 209
Offices in Galway and Dublin [ | l( o Nottle 4

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are heréﬁ&“@ﬁjfﬁed that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibite afd may be unlawful.

[ ot | / A —

T
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automa’lfitsaIl:iﬁ_,gngbiggﬂWecast Ltd, an innovator in
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your huﬁ'iMenerated data. Specializing
in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here. 1 | .




Natasha Morley

From: Roger Woods <rwoods@cnam.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 15 October 2024 10:55

To: Natasha Morley

Cc: Orla Murphy

Subject: RE: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

You don't often get email from rwoods@cnam.ie. Learn why this is important

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

Roger
Innealtéir Feidhmitchain Sinsearach | Senior Executive Engineer

T: +353 (0)1 644 1200 | rwoods@cnam.ie

“ Coimisiun

ST

4" na Mean

1 Aras Shiol Bhroinn, Béthar Shiol Bhroinn, Baile Atha Cliath, D04 NP20, Eire.
1 Shelbourne Buildings, Shelbourne Road, Dublin, D04 NP20, Ireland.

.rfﬂ/'f/&

Té an riomhphost seo agus aon iatéan a ghabhann leis rinda agus is leis an duine sin amhain a bhiuil siad seolta chuige/chuici a bhaineann siad. Muna
duitse an riomhphost seo, ni ceart é a léamh né a scaoileadh chuig aon trid pairti. larrtar ort teachtaireacht a sheoladh chuig an seoltéir no
chuig info@cnam.ie, agus an riomhphost seo a scrios.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended only for the use of the addressee. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender or info@cnam.ie immediately and delete this email. If you are not the intended recipient, any distribution or copying of this
email is strictly prohibited.
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From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mbkoireland.ie>
Sent: Tuesday 15 October 2024 09:43 0
To: Roger Woods <rwoods@cnam.ie> Na_mé;ﬁ;bus& SKIB
Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mkoireland.ie>

Subject: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Seargh (i,

yUNTY COUNCIL

EREEN, Co. CORK




I You don't often get email from nmorley@mkoireland.ie. Learn why this is important
Hi Roger,

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

Offices in Galway and Dublin [ | y l |< o
“s

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611
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Natasha Morley

From: padraig.condon@bt.com

Sent: Tuesday 3 December 2024 10:48

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
BT Ireland no longer have a microwave radio network in ROI.

Padraig Condon

Core Network Operations

Mobile number: +353 86 604 0636
E-mail padraig.condon@bt.com
Web: www.btireland.com

This email contains information from [insert appropriate legal entity name, e.g British Telecommunications plec, BT
Nederland NV, BT Americas Inc, BT Australasia Pty Ltd] which may be privileged or confidential. It's meant only for the
individual(s) or entity named above. If you're not the intended recipient, note that disclosing, copying, distributing or
using this information is prohibited. If you've received this email in error, please let me know immediately on the email
address above. Thank you. We monitor our email system, and may record your emails.

From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mkoireland.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 3 December 2024 10:23

To: Padraig Condon (NQE32E R) <padraig.condon@bt.com>
Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mbkoireland.ie>

Subject: FW: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

i You don't often get email from nmorley@mkoireland.ie. Learn why this is important
Hi Padraig,

I’m just following up on the below email. Can you please let me know if you have any existing or planned
links in this area mentioned in the email below, and we shall incorporate these into our constraints
mapping. If there are any links in the area, could you also send me the associated buffer zones of said

links. _ REG.No._____—

e W — ofPT PLANNING (WEST
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

Offices in Galway and Dublin f v ' l< o
L\ W

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611

From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mbkoireland.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 15 October 2024 09:44

To: padraig.condon@bt.com

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
incorporate these into our constraints mapping. If there/are any links in the area, could you also send me
the associated buffer zones of said links.

r
Ly

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to get back to me. ' 3 g P

Kind regards,
Natasha '

Natasha Morley
Graduate Environmental Scientist

MKO El e o
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

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicioué. Please take care when clicking links or
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
Innealtéir Feidhmitichain Sinsearach | Senior Executive Engineer

T: +353 (0)1 644 1200 | rwoods@cnam.ie

7z Coimisiun

4 na Mean

1 Aras Shiol Bhroinn, Béthar Shiol Bhroinn, Baile Atha Cliath, D04 NP20, Eire.
1 Shelbourne Buildings, Shelbourne Road, Dublin, D04 NP20, Ireland.
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Té an riomhphost seo agus aon iatdn a ghabhann leis runda agus is leis an duine sin amhain a bhfuil siad seolta chuige/chuici a bhaineann siad. Muna
duitse an rifomhphost seo, ni ceart é a léamh né a scaoileadh chuig aon tril pairti. larrtar ort teachtaireacht a sheoladh chutg an seoltdir nd

chuig info@cnam.ie, agus an riomhphost seo a scrios. R

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended only for the use of the addressee. If you have recei\.-'ed th!é emailin error,
please notify the sender or info@cnam.ie immediately and delete this email. If you are not the intended recipient, any distribution or, copytngofth:s
email is strictly prohibited.

Déan machnamh ar an timpeallacht, le do thoeil, roimh an riemhphost seo a phriontail.

Please consider the environment before printing this email. L0, Ly

From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mkoireland.ie> REG w

Sent: Friday 14 February 2025 11:04 A i
To: Roger Woods <rwoods@bai.ie> SRININING ¢
Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mbkoireland.ie>; Peig Healy <phealy@mkoireland.ie>

Subject: 240614 - Curraglass Renewable Energy Development - Scoping Document 18 Crpy -
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! You don't often get email from nmorley@mkoireland.ie. Learn why this is important

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

Offices in Galway and Dublin § " |< o
s

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611

CORK COUNTY COUNCIL
Ndﬂ‘s'DN HOUSE, SKIBBEREEN, Co. CORK




Natasha Morley

From: Qisin O'Neill <oisin.oneill@comreg.ie>

Sent: Wednesday 19 February 2025 11:38

To: Natasha Morley

Cc: Margaret O'Sullivan

Subject: RE: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search
Attachments: Contacts.xlsx

You don't often get email from oisin.oneill@comreg.ie. Learn why this is important

Caution: This is an external email and may be maliciou%s. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. ‘

[CONFIDENTIAL - EXTERNAL]

Hi Natasha,

Thank you for your email, the attached list of organisations and contacts may be relevant to your query.

Please note that electronic services network/service (“ECN/S”) providers may also use licence-exempt
spectrum for which ComReg does not hold any information. All ECN/S providers are required to submit a
notification of General Authorisation to ComReg, and the full list of all providers (including area of
operation) can be found at https://serviceregister.comreg.ie/Services/Search.

ComReg’s Siteviewer tool (https://www.comreg.ie/industry/radio-spectrum/site-viewer/siteviewer/) may
also be helpful in identifying mobile operators within the relevant area.

Kind Regards,

Oisin O’Neill

Innealtdir Speictrim Raidié (Ceadtnu)
Radio Spectrum Engineer (Lic)

An Coimisiun um Rialail Cumarsaide ’?5(?_ No
Commission for Communications Regulation Plg _,!!,__(' —
Ny .",'i."._"_* H' s
1 Larcheantar na nDugai, Sraid na nGildeanna, BAC 1, Eire, DO1 E4XO. g N g

One Dockland Central, Guild Street, Dublin 1, Ireland, D01 E4XO0. Y S )
Teil | Tel +353 1 804 9785 '
Rphost | Email oisin.oneill@comreg.ie
Suiomh | Website www.comreg.ie

From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mkoireland.ie> “EG. N
Sent: Tuesday 18 February 2025 10:56 P a

To: Cecilia Kirwan <Cecilia.Kirwan@comreg.ie> -
Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mkoireland.ie>; Martin O Donoghue <Martin. ODonoghue@comreg |e> Llcensmg
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<licensing@comreg.ie>

Subject: RE: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and believe the content is safe.

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

REG. No._____ -
PLANNING (WEST) DEPT

From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mkoireland.ie>
Sent: Tuesday 3 December 2024 10:27 15 SEP 7075
To: cecilia.kirwan@comreg.ie e i
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

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to get backto me.

Kind regards, -
Natasha n & NOV 72075

NORITLIN HOUSE, SRIEEEEES



Natasha Morley

Graduate Environmental Scientist
MKO

Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84

Offices in Galway and Dublin M '( O
LW

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611

From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mkoireland.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 15 October 2024 10:40

To: cecilia.kirwan@comreg.ie

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

£

the associated buffer zones of said links. Ree |

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to get back to me.

Kind regards, - " N, P
Natasha (ﬁ Ric

Natasha Moriey
Graduate Environmental Scientist

MKO
Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84

Offices in Galway and Dublin I v I '( o 16
s

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611 ) OEP




GDPR information: we have updated our Privacy Notice, which explains what personal information we
collect and use about individuals, what we do with it and why. Here is a link to our updated Privacy
Notice: https://www.comreg.ie/privacy/

This email and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from
disclosure. It is intended only for the addressee(s) stated above. Access to this email by anyone else is
unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not print, read, copy, disclose to any other
person or otherwise use the information in this email. If you have received this email in error, please
contact the sender immediately and destroy the materialin its entirety, whether electronic or hard copy.

Faisnéis GDPR: ta nuashonrt déanta againn ar ar bhFégra Priobhaideachta, a mhinionn an fhaisnéis
phearsanta a bhailimid agus a Usaideannimid faoi dhaoine aonair, an méid a dhéanaimid leis agus cén
fath. Seo nasc chuig ar bhFégra Priobhaideachta nuashonraithe: https://www.comreg.ie/privacy/

Ta anriomhphost seo, chomh maith le haon iatdin a bhaineann leis faoi riin agus d’fhéadfadh leis a
bheith faoi phribhléid né cosanta 6 aon nochtadh. Is don seolai(aithe) ainmnithe thuas amhaéin é. Nil sé
ceadaithe go mbeidh rochtain ag éinne eile ar an iomhphost seo. Mas rud &€ nach tusa an faighteoir
ainmnithe, na clé amach, léigh, céipeail, nocht d’éinne né bain Usaid as an eolas sa riomhphost seo in
aon tsli eile, le do thoil. Mas rud é go bhfuair ti an riomhphost seo tri earraid, dean teagmhail leis an
seoltéir laithreach agus scrios an t-dbhar inaiomlén, biodh sé i gcoip leictreonach n6 chrua.

REG.No._________ _ ——

15 SEP 2025




Natasha Morley

From: Natasha Morley

Sent: Tuesday 10 December 2024 09:39

To: Darran Dineen

Subject: RE: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search
Hi Darran,

That’s great!

Thanks so much for the info, really appreciate it.

From: Darran Dineen <Darran.Dineen@corkairport.com>
Sent: Tuesday 10 December 2024 09:36

To: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mbkoireland.ie>

Subject: RE: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

You don't often get email from darran.dineen@corkairport.com. Learn why this is important
Caution: This is an external email and may be mallcmuLs Please take care when clicking links or

opening attachments. i

HI Natasha

We don’t have anything in the area ourselves but you may be better chatting to Airnav Ireland who hae radar sites
dotted about.

Kevin Long - kevin.long@airnav.ie would be a good guy to get in touch with.
Regards,

Darran

Document Classification: Class 1 - General

From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mbkoireland.ie>
Sent: Tuesday 10 December 2024 09:24

To: Darran Dineen <Darran.Dineen@corkairport.com>
Subject: RE: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search REG.

] iu
YO,

'_.M

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments Urﬂe&s vou recogmse-the
sender and know the content is safe. &PT




Hi Darran,

MKO are undertaking constraints mapping for the viability of a renewable energy development at
Curraglass, Co. Cork. Please see attached site boundary shapefiles, KML, and site location PDF. | am
referring to any existing or planned telecoms links in the area for Cork Airport. The coordinates for the
approximate centre of the site are E109030 (X, ITM) ; N62582 (Y, ITM). The Proposed Development is
located approximately 5.6km northeast of the village of Kealkill, Co. Cork.

Can you please let me know if you have any existing or planned telecom links in this area, and we shall
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
Sent: Monday 9 December 2024 16:21

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
| was passed on your mail below - Im just wondering what type of links you are enquiring about?

Regards,

Darran

Document Classification: Class 1 - General

From: Brian Culloty <Brian.Culloty@corkairport.com>

Sent: Monday 9 December 2024 15:47 e
To: Darran Dineen <Darran.Dineen@corkairport.com> PLANNING (VWES1) ==
Subject: FW: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

15 SEP 2025
Hiya ;
This may be one for you. o o CORK COUNTY COUI NCIL ,
Thanks = C e (WEST) DEPT  QrTON HOUSE, SKIE “REEN, Co. CORK
Brian PLANDMIMNG (Y .




Document Classification: Class 1 - General

From: Info - Cork Airport <info@corkairport.com>

Sent: Monday, December 9, 2024 2:26 PM

To: Brian Culloty <Brian.Culloty@corkairport.com>

Subject: FW: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

Hi Brian,

Would you be able o advise on this please? Thanks!

Hi there,

I'm just following up on the below email. Can you please let me know if you have any existing or planned
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

Sent: Tuesday 15 October 2024 12:11

To: info@caorkairport.com

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
incorporate these into our constraints mapping. If there are any links in t‘ge area, could you also send me
the associated buffer zones of said links. ;G— No.
LANA G
TING

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to get back to me. ""VEST) Depe—

Kind regards,
Natasha
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Email: info@corkairport.com

Website: https://www.corkairport.com
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daa proudly supporting - A Little Lifetime Foundation, Cliona's Foundation and Cork Penny Dinners - our
2024 Charities of the Year. DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this email and in any attachments
is confidential and is designated solely for the attention and use of the intended Recipient(s). If you are
not the intended recipient(s) of this email, you must not use, disclose, copy, distribute or retain this
message, the attachment(s) or any part thereof. If you believe that you have received this email in error,
please notify us immediately at the contact details set out below. Please also delete all copies of this
email and any attachment(s) from your computer system. Unless expressly stated, this email is not
intended to create any contractual relationship. If this email is not sent in the course of the senders
employment or fulfilment of his/her duties to daa plc, daa plc accepts no liability whatsoever for the
content of this message or any attachment(s). Cork Airport’s business address is Cork Airport, Kinsale
Road, Cork, T12 P5NF, Republic of Ireland. Cork Airport is part of daa plc (Registered number 9401) with
registered office at daa plc, OCTB, Dublin Airport, K67 CC01, Republic of Ireland. SEANADH: Ta an
fhaisnéis sa riomhphost seo agus i gceangaltain ar bith faoi rdn agus ta sé d’aird agus d’dsaid an
Fhreagréra (na bhFreagrairi) da bhfuil sé ceaptha amhain. Mas rud é nach tusa an freagréir (na freagréiri)
da bhfuil an riomhphost seo ceaptha, ni cheadaitear duit an teachtaireacht, an ceangalta(i)n né cuid ar
bith dé a Gsaid, a nochtadh, a chéipeail, a scaipeadh né a choinneail. Ma chreideann ti go bhfuair td an
riomhphost seo tri earraid, bheimis buioch da gcuirfea é sin in idl ddinn laithreach ag na sonrai
teagmhala ata leagtha amach thios. Scrios gach céip den riomhphost seo agus ceangalta(i)n ar bith 6
chéras do riomhaire chomh maith le do thoil. Mura bhfuil sé luaite go sainréite, nil sé beartaithe leis an
riomhphost seo caidreamh conarthach ar bith a chruthu. Murar seoladh an riomhphost seo i gcursai
fhostaiocht an tseoltdra né i gcomhlionadh a dhualgas/a dualgas ni ghlacfaidh daa dliteanas ar bith as
abhar na teachtaireachta n6 ceangalta(i)n ar bith. Is € seoladh gné Aerfort Chorcai, Béthar Chionn tSaile,
Corcaigh, T12 P5NF, Poblacht na hEireann. Ta Aerfort Chorcaf ina chuid de daa plc (Uimhir chldrichain
9401) agus t4 a oifig chlaraithe ag daa plc, OCTB, Aerfort Baile Atha Cliath, K67 CCO01, Poblacht na
hEireann.

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
Road, Cork, T12 PSNF, Republic of Ireland. Cork Airport is part of daa plc (Registered number 9401) with
registered office at daa plc, OCTB Dublm Alrport I(67 ccmﬂrﬁep‘uﬁuc of Iretand. SEANADH: T4 an
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fhaisnéis sa riomhphost seo agus i gceangaltdin ar bith faoi rin agus ta sé d’aird agus d’dsaid an
Fhreagrora (na bhFreagroiri) dé bhfuil sé ceaptha amhain. Mas rud é nach tusa an freagréir (na freagréiri)
da bhfuil an riomhphost seo ceaptha, ni cheadaitear duit an teachtaireacht, an ceangalta(i)n né cuid ar
bith d6 a usaid, a nochtadh, a chéipeail, a scaipeadh n6 a choinneail. Ma chreideann tti go bhfuair ti an
riomhphost seo tri earraid, bheimis buioch da gcuirfea é sin in itl duinn laithreach ag na sonrai
teagmhala ata leagtha amach thios. Scrios gach céip den riomhphost seo agus ceangalta(i)n ar bith 6
chéras do riomhaire chomh maith le do thoil. Mura bhfuil sé luaite go sainraite, nil sé beartaithe leis an
riomhphost seo caidreamh conarthach ar bith a chruthd. Murar seoladh an riomhphost seo i gctrsai
fhostaiocht an tseoltéra né i gcomhlionadh a dhualgas/a dualgas ni ghlacfaidh daa dliteanas ar bith as
abhar na teachtaireachta né ceangalta(i)n ar bith. Is é seoladh gné Aerfort Chorcai, B6thar Chionn tSéile,
Corcaigh, T12 PSNF, Poblacht na hEireann. T4 Aerfort Chorcai ina chuid de daa plc (Uimhir chlardchain

9401) agus t4 a oifig chléraithe ag daa plc, OCTB, Aerfort Baile Atha Cliath, K67 CC01, Poblacht na
hEireann.




Natasha Morley

From: Cathal Hickey <Cathal Hickey@CorkCoCo.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 22 October 2024 12:33

To: Natasha Morley

Subject: Re: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments.

We don't have any links in this area.

Regards,

Cathal O hici | Oigigeach Riarachéin | TFC

Combhairle Contae Chorcai, Halla an Chontae, Corcaigh, T12 R2NC Eire

T +353-(0)21 — 428 5741 +353 (0)87 6025530| e cathal.hickey@corkcoco.ie@corkcoco.ie | www.corkcoco.ie
Tairseach na geustaiméiri : www.yourcouncil.ie

Cathal Hickey | Administrative Officer | ICT

Cork County Council, County Hall, Cork, T12R2NC Ireland

T +353-(0)21 — 428 5741 +353 (0)87 6025530| e cathal.hickey@corkcoco.ie@corkcoco.ie | www.corkcoco.ie
Customer Portal: www.yourcouncil.ie

From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mkoireland.ie>

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 10:17

To: Cathal Hickey <Cathal.Hickey@CorkCoCo.ie>

Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mkoireland.ie>

Subject: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

CAUTION FROM CORK COUNTY COUNCIL IT SECURITY: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If in doubt, please contact

itservicedesk@corkcoco.ie / ext 5700 or phishingreport@corkcoco.ie to report the e-mail as suspicious

Hi Cathal,

| am resending the previous email with reduced attachments as requested. | appreciate your patience.

MKO are undertaking constraints mapping for the wiabilit’%%ﬂl“‘amiﬂ?newai’(_::_tt.a_j;;[__[t\a'rr 5y development at
Curraglass, Co. Cork. Please see attached site boundary Shap&Hi&s: KML, and site location PDF. The

coordinates for the approximate centre of the site-are E109030 (X, ITM) ; N62582 (Y, ITM). The Proposed

Development is located approximately 5.6km northeast of the village of Kealkill, Co. Cork.
U b NUV LUZ3 CORK COUNTY '..';{_'j-_‘\_i',‘\l(;:i,
2TON HOUSE, SKIZBEREEN, Co. CORK




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

Offices in Galway and Dublin M '( o
“s

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611

www.corkcoco.ie

E'E:ér :Iﬁ D@r Dﬁ‘ Ei% El?-—T

L

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann t an riomhphost seo a phriontail.
Please consider the Environment before printing this mail.

Ta an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo (agus in aon chomhad a ghabhann leis) rinda
agus ceaptha | gcombair Usaide don seolai amhain. Mura seolal td, nil to \ i
udaraithe an riomhphost nd aon cheangaltén a Iéamh, a chéipedil nd a Usaid. Ma MO
bhfuair td an riomhphost seo tri bhotin, ar mhiste leat é sin a chur in Gl don

seoltdir tri r-phost ar ais agus ansin é a scriosadh.

This e-mail and any attachment contains information which is private and { L/
confidential and is intended for the addressee only. If you are not an addressee, o Cq,‘.,'

you are not authorised to read, copy or use the e-mail or any attachment. If you u
have received this e-mail in error, please natify the sender by return e-mail and

then destroy it. R EG
. ;‘\;0




Natasha Morley

From: John Bagnall <john.bagnall@eir.ie>

Sent: Wednesday 16 October 2024 12:26

To: Natasha Morley

Cc: MobileNetworksTXN @eir.ie; Orla Murphy

Subject: Re: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments.

Hi Natasha,

We have no transmission links within the proposed area and it has no risk to the network for Eir Mobile or
the Eir fixed network.

Kind regards,

T [ | John Bagnall

Wireless transmission engineer

E: john.bagnall@eir.ie

M: 0851053746

eir, 2 Heuston South Quarter, St John's Road West, Durb,lin 8, D08 Y42N
REG.No.

1 REDT

ot ANMING (WEST) DEF ]
PLANNING

CORK COUNTY COUNCIL
CORAK & 471 ——
"}_-2" AUk SIIBBEREEN, Co. CORK
NORTON HUUSE, 2 .




Chaa—

On Tue, 15 Oct 2024 at 09:51, Natasha Morley <nmorley@mbkoireland.ie> wrote:

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
subject to legal professional privilege. It is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s). Ifyou are not
the intended recipient of this e-mail, please note that any review, dissemination, disclosure, alteration,
printing, copying or transmission of this e-mail and/or any file transmitted with it, is prohibited and may
be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail by mistake, please promptly inform the sender by reply e-
mail and delete the material. Whilst this e-mail message has been swept for the presence of computer
viruses, eir does not, except as required by law, represent, warrant and/or guarantee that the integrity of
this communication has been maintained nor that the communication is free of errors, viruses,
interception or interference.

eircom Limited, Registered as a Branch in Ireland Number 907674. Incorporated in Jersey Number
116389. Branch Address: 2 Heuston South Quarter, St. John’s Road West, Dublin 8, D08 Y42N,Ireland.

A A A0V 9096 REG. No.___ .
]‘. 0 l‘1 vV LUL) PLANNING ’i’*.f"-_f _5.1_1 DEPT
NORTON HOUSE, Shit -

CORK COUNTY COUNCIL

NOQTC‘|-J.‘I"I|.-."USE, SKIBBEREEN, Co. CORK



Natasha Morley

From: Peter O'Brien <peter.obrien@enet.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 3 December 2024 11:07

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

We have the below link passing through this area:

A-End Coordinates | A-End B-End B-End Link Set Back
(Bantry) Antenna Coordinates Antenna Frequency
Height (Mullaghanish) Height

51°39'56.86"N 15m 51°58'58.46"N 15m 13GHz 50m

9°26'35.11"W 9°8'37.17"W
Regards,
Peter
Peter O'Brien | Licensed Link planne
A: Enet House, National Technology Park, Castletroy, Co Limerick, V946P52
M: +353867744313 W: www.enet.ie

- Open Access Networks 0/ /
Registered in Ireland, Registration No. 332982
Registered Offices: Enet House, National Technology Park, Castletroy, Co Limerick, V94 6P52
enet is a registered business name of e-nasc éireann teoranta

N 4 A
}_ Investorsin  _____ 4 ;"' ’EEAEELAGED
Dive rs|ty GREss =COMPANIES REG i
- No
P.i;.‘.‘:_: i e,
o 'f.l"l G:- ¥

From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mbkoireland.ie>
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 10:38 AM
To: Peter O'Brien <peter.obrien@enet.ie>




Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mbkoireland.ie>
Subject: FW: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

You don't often get email from nmorley@mbkoireland.ie. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This E-mail has originated from OUTSIDE the Speed Fibre Group | DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe..

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

Sent: Tuesday 15 October 2024 09:54

To: peter.obrien@enet.ie

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
Graduate Environmental Scientist REG. No.___

Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84 | )

Offices in Galway and Dublin M I( o 15 SEP 2025
mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611 Y

. CORK COUNTY COUNCIL
-NORTON HDUSE, SKIBREREEN, Co. CORK

NORTON HOU






Natasha Morley

From: salesenquiries (Customer Solutions) <salesenquiries@esbtelecoms.ie>
Sent: Wednesday 19 March 2025 14:44

To: Natasha Morley

Cc: Orla Murphy

Subject: RE: 240614 Proposed Project Telecoms Search

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments.

HI There,

You are through to the telecoms company and I'm afraid we have no direct contact with the ESB Networks relating to
your issue, Can | suggest that you reach out to

| 1800 372 7570r Qutside Ireland: +353 21 2386555Mon-Fri 08:30 - 18:00 and Sat 08:30 - 13:30

Thanks

Sylvester Cullen| Sales & Marketing Manager| ESB Telecoms Ltd | Mobile: +353 852956751| www.esbtelecoms.ie

At ESB, we are committed to working flexibly, while also respecting our right to disconnect. While it suits me to email now, | do not expect
a response or action outside your working hours.

THE FUTURE.

CONNECTED o

PLANNING {WEeT mor——

From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mkoireland.ie> 15 SEP 9n9¢
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2025 1:08 PM e
To: salesenquiries (Customer Solutions) <salesenquiries@esbtelecoms. ie‘?c--u
Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mkoireland.ie> NORTON HU.JSL_'
Subject: FW: 240614 Proposed Project Telecoms Search .

Hi there,

| am hoping that someone from your team can assist me in reaching the wind farm analysis team within
the ESB regarding a proposed wind farm development.

I have been in initial contact with a person named Abud within the wind farm analysis team (as you can
see from the thread of emails below) however, they'have not gotten backto me on my query in quite




some time. | would really appreciate it if you could direct me to the relevant authority at which can be
contacted in order to respond to my query so that we can progress with our project.

Thanks so much.

Kind regards,
Natasha

Natasha Morley
Graduate Environmental Scientist
MKO

Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84

Offices in Galway and Dublin M |< o
s

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611

From: Natasha Morley

Sent: Thursday 27 February 2025 14:57

To: wfanalysis (ESB Networks) <wfanalysis@esb.ie>

Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mbkoireland.ie>

Subject: FW: 240614 Proposed Project Telecoms Search

Hi Abud,

Let me know if you need any further clarification on the information below.

If you could come back to us as soon as possible it would be much app,;e_cigted. Thanks again.

D

Kind regards,
Natasha

Natasha Morley
Graduate Environmental Scientist

MKO
Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84

AN
Offices in Galway and Dublin i : | '< o
LV

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611




From: Natasha Morley

Sent: Tuesday 18 February 2025 16:10

To: wfanalysis (ESB Networks) <wfanalysis@esb.ie>
Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mkoireland.ie>

Subject: RE: 240614 Proposed Project Telecoms Search

Hi Abud,
Thanks for this, appreciate it.
Could you also please send me over the following information:

1. The height of each site ie. The Mullaghanish RS, the Bantry 38kV, and the Bantry high sites.

2. The GHz information for the 3 (ST) links that you refer to below in order to create buffers that can
determine impact zones.

3. Andinregard to the link that was identified in the previous application from Kealkil to Nowen Hill
(see attached shapefiles), can you confirm if this link is still operational, or has it been
decommissioned?

Kind regards,
Natasha

Natasha Morley
Graduate Environmental Scientist

MKO
Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84

Offices in Galway and Dublin i v ' |< o
“s

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611

REG. No. =

PLANNiING (WEST) DEPT

15 SEP 2025
From: wfanalysis (ESB Networks) <wfanalysis@esb.ie>
Sent: Tuesday 18 February 2025 14:01 CORK COUNTY COUNCIL
To: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mkoireland.ie> NORTON HOUSE, SKIBBEREEN, Co. CORK

Subject: RE: 240614 Proposed Project Telecoms Search REG. No

CORK

NORTON




Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments.

Hi Natasha,

We can see 3 (ST) links that pass through the site. Please find attached a kml file of the coordination
zone for these links within the site boundary.

(Coordination zone explanation: “These radio links may be UHF links or microwave links, and each are
subject to potential interference from wind turbines via diffraction, reflection or obstruction, or a
combination of all three. The Energy Industry considers that any wind energy development within: 1000m
of a link operating below 1GHz; or 500m of a link operating above 1GHz, requires detailed coordination.
There is an additional exclusion zone around most Base Station sites of 500m, i.e. no development is
permitted. This will be evaluated on a case-by-case basis for smaller turbines. Any proposed turbines
within these zones require further detailed coordination to avoid interference with, and degradation of
the links.”)

Please also find a spreadsheet of the link end information attached for your reference.

Kind regards,
Abud

From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mbkoireland.ie>

Sent: Wednesday 29 January 2025 11:07

To: wfanalysis (ESB Networks) <wfanalysis@esb.ie>

Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mkoireland.ie>; Peig Healy <phealy@mkoireland.ie>
Subject: RE: 240614 Proposed Project Telecoms Search

sifrom an EXTERNAL SENDER - be' CAUTIOUS, Do!NOT Clickiany/links or ©peniany: attachments ifi you!

WEre

Hi Abud,

Just following up on your email below. MKO have previously submitted a planning application with this
site under project code - 190301, in which ESB identified a link from Kealkill to Nowen Hill.

Could you confirm if this link is still operational, or has it been decommissioned? and if any other links
can be found within the Boundary attached below.

Kind regards, Reg
Natasha Pl 4

Natasha Morley

Graduate Environmental Scientist na
MKO .
Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84

A _h,_; ,:,. L
Offices in Galway and Dublin M l< o R (.
“ s

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611




From: wfanalysis (ESB Networks) <wfanalysis@esb.ie>
Sent: Friday 20 December 2024 16:55

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

| am writing to inform you that unfortunately, we have been unable to proceed with the analysis without
additional information.

To move forward, we kindly request you to complete the attached proforma and provide any GIS data if
available.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to reach out.

Regards,
Abud

REG. No.

From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mkoireland.ie> i
PLANNING (WEST) mroe—

Sent: Tuesday 15 October 2024 12:55

To: wfanalysis (ESB Networks) <wfanalysis@esb.ie>

Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mbkoireland.ie> 15 SEP l'}U?5

Subject: 240614 Proposed Project Telecoms Search T e
-ORK COUNTY coung

NORTON Housg, SKIBBEREEN, Co, Cop

g s from! an EXTERNAL SENDER - be CAUTIOUS, Do!NOT Click any links or Open any attachments ifyou

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

e nM oy E— e




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

Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84 M l< o
s

Offices in Galway and Dublin

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611

An timpeallacht? - Smaoinigh air sula bpriontaileann tu an r-phost seo.
Please consider the Environment before printing this email.

J v deded dodk b dede dededk ek o ek ks hek K

Ta an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo agus in aon chomhad a ghabhann leis ruhaﬁaglds ce-aptha le haghaidh
Usaide an té nd an aonain ar seoladh chuige iad agus na husaide sin amhdin.i »;, NIe
Is tuairimi né dearcthai an idair amhain aon tuairimi né dearcthai ann, agus ni ga g'urb'ioﬂaﬂmad‘agus
tuairimi n6 dearcthai ESB. 7 T
Ma bhfuair ti an riomhphost seo tri earrdid, ar mhiste leat é sin a chur iniul don sebl,tolr. A 6 M ' 1

6 CORr -~ YV Nor
NS - e -.. Ly : ;:




Scanann ESB riomhphoist agus ceangaltain le haghaidh vireas, ach ni rathaionn sé go bhfuil ceachtar
diobh saor ¢ vireas agus ni glacann dliteanas ar bith as aon damaiste de dhroim vireas.
https://www.esb.ie/contact

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author, and do not necessarily represent those of
ESB.

If you have received this email in error please notify the sender. Although ESB scans e-mail and
attachments for viruses, it does not guarantee that either is virus-free and accepts no liability for any
damage sustained as a result of viruses.

https://www.esb.ie/contact

% odedk ek kk ok Rk kkhk ok ok kk hkk kk Kk

An timpeallacht? - Smaoinigh air sula bpriontaileann tu an r-phost seo.
Please consider the Environment before printing this email.

* kk kkk kk ok hk kkk kk ok kk kkk kk Kk

T4 an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo agus in aon chomhad a ghabhann leis rinda agus ceaptha le haghaidh
Usaide an té né an aondin ar seoladh chuige iad agus na hdséide sin amhain.

Is tuairimi né dearcthai an Gdair amhain aon tuairimi né dearcthai ann, agus ni ga gurb ionann iad agus
tuairimi n6 dearcthai ESB.

Ma bhfuair td an riomhphost seo tri earraid, ar mhiste leat é sin a chur in il don seoltéir.

Scanann ESB riomhphoist agus ceangaltain le haghaidh vireas, ach ni rathaionn sé go bhfuil ceachtar
diobh saor 6 vireas agus ni glacann dliteanas ar bith as aon damaiste de dhroim vireas.
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

If you have received this emailin error please notify the sender. Although ESB scans e-mail and
attachments for viruses, it does not guarantee that either is virus-free and accepts no liability for any
damage sustained as a result of viruses.

https://www.esb.ie/contact

* kk kkk kk ok kk kkk hk ok kk khkk kk ok

An timpeallacht? - Smaoinigh air sula bpriontdileann tiah r'phost seo.
Please consider the Environment before printing this emailiN i NG (WEST

DEPT

k kk kkhk kk ok kk AEkE kk ok hkk khkk kk ok V- E or ] L

Ta an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo agus in aon chomhad a ghabhann lels runda agus ceaptha le haghaidh
Usaide an té né an aonain ar seoladh chuige iad agus na. hu;salde sin. a‘mhal‘ner

Is tuairimi n6 dearcthai an tdair amhain aon tuairimi rymjdqamtbaj g,gg[,,ggﬂscplaﬁ,gurb ionann iad agus
tua!rlml no dearcthal ESB.

?- L/




Scanann ESB riomhphoist agus ceangaltéin le haghaidh vireas, ach ni rathaionn sé go bhfuil ceachtar
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

* kk kkk kk ok kk kdkk kk ok hk Akk kk ok




Natasha Morley

From: Natasha Morley

Sent: Wednesday 2 April 2025 11:50

To: ‘wfanalysis (ESB Networks)'

Cc: Orla Murphy

Subject: RE: 240614 Proposed Project Telecoms Search
Hi Abud,

With regards to the below email, | wish to follow up to see if you have any further telecoms information in
relation to the proposed Curraglass Renewable Energy Development. If so, can you please get back to
me at your earliest convenience.

From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mkoireland.ie>
Sent: Tuesday 25 March 2025 09:57

To: 'wfanalysis (ESB Networks)' <wfanalysis@esb.ie>
Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mbkoireland.ie>

Subject: RE: 240614 Proposed Project Telecoms Search

Hi Abud,

If you could come back to us as soon as possible on the below it would be much appreciated. Thanks
again.

Kind regards,
Natasha

Natasha Morley

Graduate Environmental Scientist
MKO

Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84

Offices in Galway and Dublin ' ¥ I |< o REG. No.
LW

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611
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: =R COUNTY COUN CiL
NORTON HOUSE, sKiBgEregy Co. CORK

From: Natasha Morley PLf
Sent: Friday 14 March 2025 13:02 i
To: 'wfanalysis (ESB Networks)' <wfanalysis@esb.ie> b N




Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mbkoireland.ie>
Subject: RE: 240614 Proposed Project Telecoms Search

Hi Abud,
Just checking in with yourself to see if you have any update on the below.
Many thanks.

Kind regards,
Natasha

Natasha Morley
Graduate Environmental Scientist

MKO
Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84

Offices in Galway and Dublin ' I ' |< o
“ s

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611

From: Natasha Morley

Sent: Thursday 27 February 2025 14:57

To: wfanalysis (ESB Networks) <wfanalysis@esb.ie>

Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mkoireland.ie> 78]
Subject: FW: 240614 Proposed Project Telecoms Search Yoy ¢ Y Doe

Hi Abud,
Let me know if you need any further clarification on the information below. . e

If you could come back to us as soon as possible it would be much appreciated. Thanks again.

Kind regards, HEG- No

Natasha Pl Npy \
el G 1 -~

Natasha Morley ~af

Graduate Environmental Scientist

MKO

Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84

Offices in Galway and Dublin | v l |< o
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

Offices in Galway and Dublin |'| l( o REG.No.__
\ VW

PLANNING (WEST) DEPT

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611
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From: wfanalysis (ESB Networks) <wfanalysis@esb.ie>
Sent: Tuesday 18 February 2025 14:01

To: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mbkoireland.ie>
Subject: RE: 240614 Proposed Project Telecoms Search

Caution: This is an external email and may be maliciou | . Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. T

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

To: wfanalysis (ESB Networks) <wfanalysis@esb.ie> ~ DEpy
Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mbkoireland.ie>; Peig Healy <phealy@mkoireland.ie> Ug NOW o
Subject: RE: 240614 Proposed Project Telecoms Search Corn 74

Hi Abud,

Just following up on your email below. MKO have previously submitted a planning application with this
site under project code - 190301, in which ESB identified a link from Kealkill to Nowen Hill.

Could you confirm if this link is still operational, or has it been decon}x\jPissioned? and if any other links
can be found within the Boundary attached below. G Nop,

Kind regards,
Natasha

Natasha Morley




Graduate Environmental Scientist

MKO
Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84

Offices in Galway and Dublin i v | |< o
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

From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mbkoireland.ie> Sy
Y . PLANNING (WEST) DEPT

Sent: Tuesday 15 October 2024 12:55

To: wfanalysis (ESB Networks) <wfanalysis@esb.ie>
Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mkoireland.ie> 15 SEP 2025
Subject: 240614 Proposed Project Telecoms Search

CORK COUNTY COUNCIL
NORTON HOUSE, SKIBBEREEN, Co. CORK

CAUTION:TT messade is from an EXT L - be CAUTIOUS, Do NOT C lick ar [y links or: Open any attachments ifyoul

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

Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84 M |< o
s

Offices in Galway and Dublin

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611

An timpeallacht? - Smaoinigh air sula bpriontéileann td an r-phost seo.

Please consider the Environment before printing this email.

COR P
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J kde dedode dedk %ok kedkdk ke ok ke hkk ok ok

T4 an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo agus in aon chomhad a ghabhann leis riinda agus ceaptha le haghaidh
Usdide an té né an aonain ar seoladh chuige iad agus na hisaide sin amhain.

Is tuairimi né dearcthai an tidair amhain aon tuairimi né dearcthai ann, agus ni ga gurb ionann iad agus
tuairimi né dearcthai ESB.

Ma bhfuair ti an riomhphost seo tri earraid, ar mhiste leat é sin a chur in iul don seoltéir.

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

* Kk khkk KAk k hk khkk kk ok kk kdkk kk ok

An timpeallacht? - Smaoinigh air sula bpriontdileann td an r-phost seo.
Please consider the Environment before printing this email.

sk dkdk dkeded ko dk dkk hkk kdk ok ok kkk kk ok

Ta an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo agus in aon chomhad a ghabhann leis rinda agus ceaptha le haghaidh
usaide an té né an aonain ar seoladh chuige iad agus na husdide sin amhain.

Is tuairimi né dearcthai an idair amhain aon tuairimi né dearcthai ann, agus ni ga gurb ionann iad agus
tuairimi n6 dearcthai ESB.

Ma bhfuair tt an riomhphost seo tri earraid, ar mhiste leat € sin a chur in il don seoltéir.

Scanann ESB riomhphoist agus ceangaltain le haghaidh vireas, ach ni rathaionn sé go bhfuil ceachtar
diobh saor 6 vireas agus ni glacann dliteanas ar bith as aon damadiste de dhroim vireas.
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

k sk kdek kk ok ko kkk kk ok kk kkk kk Kk




Natasha Morley

From: Sabine Browne <Sabine.Browne@waterwaysireland.org>

Sent: Friday 21 February 2025 15:35

To: Natasha Morley

Cc: Orla Murphy; Peig Healy

Subject: RE: 240614 - Curraglass Renewable Energy Development - Scoping Document Updated

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious![ Please take care when clicking links or

opening attachments. |

Good afternoon Natasha,

This is not within any Zone of Influence of our waterways so we will not be commenting.
Kind regards,

Sabine Browne
Clerical Officer - Environment, Heritage & Sustainability

Waterways Ireland Western Regional Office
Dock Road, Drewsborough,

Scarriff, Co. Clare

V94 H7N1

Phone +353 (0)61-922141

Mobile: +353 (0)87 990 5409

Sabine.Browne@waterwaysireland.org

From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mbkoireland.ie>

Sent: 14 February 2025 15:26

To: Sabine Browne <Sabine.Browne@waterwaysireland.org>

Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mbkoireland.ie>; Peig Healy <phealy@mbkoireland.ie>

Subject: FW: 240614 - Curraglass Renewable Energy Development - Scoping Document Updated

Good Afternoon,

The previous Scoping Document issued did not include figures. See attached updated Scoping
Document with figures attached. Can you disregard my last email sent to you and refer to this email for
all future correspondence.

Can you also please confirm receipt of this email.

From: Natasha Morley

Sent: Friday 14 February 2025 12:28 b
To: sabine.browne@waterwaysireland.org LY TP 0
Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mkoireland.ie>; Peig Healy <phealy@mkoireland.ie> /& o e
Subject: 240614 - Curraglass Renewable Energy Development - Scoping Document i g Noc




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

Hl There,

You are through to the telecoms company and I'm afraid we have no direct contact with the ESB Networks relating to
your issue, Can | suggest that you reach out to

1800 372 757o0r Qutside Ireland: +353 21 2386555Mon-Fri 08:30 - 18:00 and Sat 08:30 - 13:30

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

JHE FUTURE.

C*0 NN E C. T &8D

From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mbkoireland.ie>

Sent: Friday, March 14, 2025 1:08 PM

To: salesenquiries (Customer Solutions) <salesenquiries@esbtelecoms.ie>
Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mkoireland.ie>

Subject: FW: 240614 Proposed Project Telecoms Search

sifrom! an| E: JTIOUS, Do NOT Click any links or:Open any/attachments'ifiyol!

Hithere,

| am hoping that someone from your team can assist me in reachmgtthe wrnd farm anaums team within
the ESB regarding a proposed wind farm development. NG ( r) DE

I have been in initial contact witha person named Abud within the windtarmi @alysis team (as you can
see from the thread of emails below) however, they have not gotten back to me on my query in quite
Tl ,I.- - .!‘, r ’WiJF\uC"‘

KiBg 'HE{ N, Co. CORK




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

Offices in Galway and Dublin ' v l |< o
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

Natasha Morley /i e
Graduate Environmental Scientist 0F il Y o
MKO . YNy -

Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84

AN
Offices in Galway and Dublin " l |< o
\ W

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

—

. The height of each site ie. The Mullaghanish RS, the Bantry 38kV, and the Bantry high sites.

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

Offices in Galway and Dublin ' l I( o
L WV

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
Subject: RE: 240614 Proposed Project Telecoms Seal,_[_;h —
nea. - EDT

N Ta LY L
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

[his me & (sifrom an EXTERNAL SENDER'- beICAUTIOUS; Do/ NOT Click-any.linksior Open any.attachments if-you

Just following up on your email below. MKO have previously submitted a planning application with this
site under project code - 190301, in which ESB identified a link from Kealkill to Nowe_n Hill.

Could you confirm if this link is still operational, or has it been decommissioned? ancl if any other links
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

To: wfanalysis (ESB Networks) <wfanalysis@esb.ie> REG. No. =

Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mbkoireland.ie> PLANNMING (W EST) DEPT

Subject: 240614 Proposed Project Telecoms Search

2/is from an EXTERNAL SENDER = be CAUTIOUS, Do NOITF Click any links o Open any attachments if you

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

= NEPT
Pl ANN! R et ) Erl



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

Tuam Road, Galway, H91 VW84 M l( O
“ s’

Offices in Galway and Dublin

mkoireland.ie | +353 (0)91 735 611

An timpeallacht? - Smaoinigh air sula bpriontadileann td an r-phost seo.
Please consider the Environment before printing this email.

ke dedke doded ook ok dodk dedkedk dedk ok sk ke ek ok

Ta an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo agus in aon chomhad a ghabhann leis riinda agus ceaptha le haghaidh
Gsaide an té né an aondin ar seoladh chuige iad agus na hiasaide sin amhain.

Is tuairimi n6 dearcthai an Gdair amhain aon tuairimi né dearcthai ann, agus ni ga gurb ionann iad agus
tuairimi né dearcthai ESB.

Ma bhfuair ti an riomhphost seo tri earraid, ar mhiste leat é sin a chur initil don seoltéir;

6 eI D -




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

* kk hkhkk kk ok hkk kkk kk ok kk kkk kk ok

An timpeallacht? - Smaoinigh air sula bpriontaileann td an r-phost seo.
Please consider the Environment before printing this email.

* kk hkkk kk ok kk kkk kk ok kk kkk kk ok

Ta an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo agus in aon chomhad a ghabhann leis rinda agus ceaptha le haghaidh
Usaide an té né an aonain ar seoladh chuige iad agus na hidsaide sin amhain.

Is tuairimi né dearcthai an tdair amhain aon tuairimi né dearcthai ann, agus ni ga gurb ionann iad agus
tuairimi n6 dearcthai ESB.

Ma bhfuair t an riomhphost seo tri earraid, ar mhiste leat é sin a chur in idl don seoltdir.

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

https://www.esb.ie/contact REG.No,____ —
PLANMING (WEST) DEPT
* kk dkkdk hk ok okdk khkk hk ok kk hkdk hk ok .
15 SEP 2025
An timpeallacht? - Smaoinigh air sula bpriontaileann tu an r-phost seo.
Please consider the Environment before printing this email. CORK COUNTY COUNCIL
NORTON HOUSE, SKIBBEREEN, Co. CORK

H ok ke kk ko hk kkdk kv ok ko kkk kk K

Ta an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo agus in aon chomhad a ghabhann leis rinda agus ceaptha le haghaidh
Usaide an té né an aonain ar seoladh chuige iad agus na husaide sin amhain.

Is tuairimi né dearcthai an Gdair amhain aon tuairimi n6 dearcthai ann, agus ni ga gurb ionann iad agus
tuairimi n6 dearcthai ESB.

Ma bhfuair td an riomhphost seo tri earraid, ar mhiste leat é sin a chur in itl don seoltoir.

PLARNI



Scanann ESB riomhphoist agus ceangaltdin le haghaidh vireas, ach ni rathaionn sé go bhfuil ceachtar
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

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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Natasha Morley

From: Paul Brunel <Paul.Brunel@imaginegroup.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 15 October 2024 13:35

To: Natasha Morley

Subject: RE: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

You don't often get email from paul.brunel@imaginegroup.ie. Learn why this is important

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious[ Please take care when clicking links or

opening attachments. |f

Hi Natasha,
At present Imagine have no microwave links affected by this development.
Your mail has been forwarded to our radio planning department. They will respond directly if they have any concerns.

Kind Regards,

Paul Brunel
Transmission Planner,
Network Deployment.

= www.imagine.ie

1 0863881962

l Sandyford Business Centre |
Blackthorn Road |Sandyford
| D18AWS9

ODO

Disclaimer: www.imagine.ie/email-disclaimer/

3 '.." a Y ; 4
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From: Ronnie O'Neill <Ronnie.ONeill@imaginegroup.ie>
Sent: 15 October 2024 10:16

To: Paul Brunel <Paul.Brunel@imaginegroup.ie>

Subject: Fw: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

Fyi
Ronnie O’Neill
| L
N IGASE - Head of Network Deployment
broadband
www.imagine.ie ‘NG (15,2 D
086 8277 022 ) Ofpy

Sandyford Business Centre | : o
Blackthorn Road Sandyford | _ R Iy
D18AWS3 L(
Disclaimer: www.imagine.ie/email-disclaimer/ [




From: Natasha Morley <nmorley@mbkoireland.ie>

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 9:59:23 AM

To: Ronnie O'Neill <Ronnie.ONeill@imaginegroup.ie>

Cc: Orla Murphy <omurphy@mbkoireland.ie>

Subject: 240614 Proposed Development Telecoms Search

This email originated outside of the organisation - please exercise caution when opening attachments
or clicking links.

Hi Ronnie,

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
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